| ]

7 "p Y | "s‘e. f
igf”"ik %'\f%!
123 S. Linn St. - lowa City, IA 52240
cinicTos Susan Craig - eone 319-356-5200 + Fax 319-356-5494 « www.icpl.org
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

AGENDA
5:00 pm - 2" floor Board Room
December 21, 2017

Jay Semel, President

Diane Baker

John Beasley

Kellee Forkenbrock

Janet Freeman, Secretary

Adam Ingersoll

Carol Kirsch

Robin Paetzold

Monique Washington, Vice-President

1. Call Meeting to Order.
2. Public Discussion.

3. Approval of Minutes.
A. Approve Regular Minutes of Library Board of Trustees November 16, 2017 meeting.

B. Approve Minutes of Library Board of Trustees December 4, 2017 Special Meeting.

4. Items to be discussed.
A. Computer Lab Remodeling Project.
Comment: An update will be given.

B. Policy Review: 704: Use of Library's Cardholder Database Policy.
Comment: This is a regularly scheduled policy review. Board action required.

C. Policy Review: 811: Theft, Defacement or Alteration of Library Materials and Resources.

Comment: This is a regularly scheduled policy review. Board action required.

D. Library Director Search.
Comment: A draft RFQ for an executive search consultant needs to be approved.

5. Staff Reports.
A. Director’s Report.
B. Departmental Reports: Children’s Services, Collection Services, IT.

If you will need disability-related accommodations in order to participate in this meeting, please contact Elyse Miller,
fowa City Public Library, at 319-887-6003 or elyse-miller@icpl.org. Early requests are strongly encouraged to allow

sufficient time to meet your access needs.



C. Development Office Report.
D. Spotlight on the Collection.
E. Miscellaneous.

6. President’s Report.
Appoint Director Search Committee.

7. Announcements from Members.

8. Committee Reports.
A. Foundation Members.

9. Communications.
A. PUC Legislative Reception.

10. Disbursements.
A. Review MasterCard expenditures for November, 2017.
B. Approve Disbursements for November, 2017.

11. Set Agenda Order for January Meeting.

12. Adjournment.

If you will need disability-related accommodations in order to participate in this meeting, please contact Elyse Miller,
lowa City Public Library, at 319-887-6003 or elyse-miller@icpl.org. Early requests are strongly encouraged to allow
sufficient time to meet your access needs.




N 7%
=

lowa City Public Library
Meeting Agendas and Other Significant Events

DECEMBER 21, 2017 JANUARY 25, 2018 FEBRUARY 22, 2018

Departmental Reports: CH, CLS, IT 6 month Strategic Planning Update Appoint Nominating Committee
Policy Review:

102: Policy Making and Policy Review
816: Library Access for Sex Offenders
Convicted of Sex Offenses Against

Minors Set Hours for Next Fiscal Year

Policy Review:
700: Community Relations
701: Public Relations

Policy Review:
704: Cardholder Database
811: Theft, Defacement, Alteration

Review 2nd Quarter Goals/Statistics Departmental Reports: CH, CLS, IT
Departmental Reports: AS, CAS
OTHER:
Special Meeting, 12/4, 5:00 pm OTHER:

Arts & Crafts Bazaar; 12/2 PLJC Legislator’s Reception, 1/3, 5:30 pm
Inservice Day, 12/8 Swisher Community Library OTHER: Book Sale, 2/24

MARCH 22, 2018 APRIL 26, 2018 MAY 24, 2018

Appoint Committee to Evaluate Director Meet as Members of Friends Foundation Election of Officers

Departmental Reports: AS, CAS

Departmental Reports: AS, CAS Policy Review:

803: Event Board

804: Pamphlet Distribution

805: Displays

President Appeints to Foundation Board
Review 3rd Quarter Statistics
Departmental Reports: CH, CLS, IT

OTHER: Looking Forward, 4/22

JUNE 28, 2018

JULY 26, 2018

AUGUST 23, 2018

Director Evaluation

Develop Ideas for Board Annual Report

Departmental Reports: CH, CLS, IT

Review Board Annual Report
Adopt NOBU Budget
Strategic Planning Update

Departmental Reports: AS, CAS

Review Annual Staff Report
Review 4 Quarter Statistics
Departmental Reports: CH, CLS, IT

OTHER: Annual Board Dinner

SEPTEMBER 27, 2018

OCTOBER 25, 2018

NOVEMBER 15, 2018

Budget Discussion

Departmental Reports: AS, CAS

Budget Discussion
Review 1st Quarter Statistics

Departmental Reports: CH, CLS, IT

Departmental Reports: AS, CAS

122017boardsked




Agenda Item 3A-1

\\'!IZQ IOWA CITY

W PUBLIC LIBRARY

123 5. Linn St. « lowa City, |1A 52240

OIRECTOR Susan Craig » prons 319-356-5200 « Fax 319-356-5494 - wwwicpl.org

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes of the Regular Meeting DRAFT

November 16, 2017
Members Present: Diane Baker (in at 5:03 pm) Janet Freeman, Adam Ingersoll, Carol Kirsch, Robin
Paetzold, Jay Semel, Monique Washington.

Members Absent: John Beasley, Kellee Forkenbrock.

Staff Present: Terri Byers, Maeve Clark, Susan Craig, Kara Logsden, Patty McCarthy, Elyse Miller, Brent
Palmer, Angela Pilkington.

Guests Present: None.
Call Meeting to Order. President Semel called the meeting to order at 5:01 pm.
Public Discussion. None.

Approval of Minutes.
The minutes of the October 26, 2017 regular meeting of the Library Board of Trustees were reviewed. A
motion to approve the regular Minutes was made by Freeman and seconded by Kirsch. Motion carried

6/0.

The minutes of the November 4, 2017 special meeting of the Library Board of Trustees were reviewed. A
motion to approve the special minutes was made by Ingersoll and seconded by Freeman. Motion
carried 6/0.

Items to be discussed.

Computer Lab Remodeling Project. Craig said the project is now out for bid. Two respectable,
responsible local companies attend the pre-bid meeting, which is good. Semel asked how much the
project will cost. Craig estimated $160,000, with $100,000 coming from the City and the rest from gifts.
This does not include equipment or furniture.

Policy Review: 808: Art Advisory Committee. This is a regularly scheduled policy review. No changes are
proposed.

Policy Review: 810: Discussion Rooms. This is a regularly scheduled policy review. Policy update includes
specific language about setting time limits. The current time limit has been working well. Semel asked
what precipitated the change. Clark said there many people were turned away before. She noted there
have been few complaints and this seems fair to most people. Kirsch asked about the time limit, which



Agenda Item 3A-2

is two hours. A motion to approve the policy as amended was made by Kirsch and seconded by
Freeman. Motion carried 7/0.

Policy 809: Library Use Policy. This is not a regularly scheduled policy review. The City Equity Director
requested changes to the policy to include bullying language regarding teens and gender to meet a
national recommendation. We added bedbug language at this time, too. Freeman asked how we could
know about a bedbug infestation when materials or people come into the library. Craig said you can't
know and have to find it in the materials. We have a company with a bedbug sniffing dog visit the
library quarterly or as needed. It is expensive but it must be done. Paetzold asked how a renter or a
minor can obtain proof that a bedbug infestation has been cured. Logsden said landlords in Iowa City
are responsible for their properties. Paetzold is concerned about access and Ingersoll is similarly
concerned. This policy has quite a specific remedy, whereas other parts of the policy do not, e.g., other
hygiene issues. Baker said it is not necessarily the library’s problem if a person cannot be in the library,
it is a community library and people need to know it is safe to be here. Ingersoll does not care for the
placement of the language in the policy. He thinks staff should have more discretion and the policy is
aggressive. Paetzold asked how schools respond to bedbugs and would like more information about
what other libraries and schools are doing. Craig wants to protect the collection as much as possible
and removing specific language about library access following an incident does not mean procedures
might not result in the same outcome. Ingersoll believes discretion benefits the library in this instance.
A motion to approve the policy and accept new language in 809.201 and 809.406 and rejecting
suggested language in 809.602 was made by Paetzold and seconded by Ingersoll. Motion carried 7/0.

Staff Reports.

Director’s Report: Craig reminded members there is a Special Meeting on Monday, December 4, 2017 at
5:00 pm to approve the bid on the Computer Lab work and enable us to enter into a contract with the
approved bidder. Craig invited members to attend the Arts & Crafts Bazaar on Saturday, December 2,
from 10:00 am to 3:00 pm. She also extended an invitation for Board members to attend Inservice Day
on December 8. Craig informed the Board that a new telephone system was installed City-wide. The
switchover from the 15 year-old system occurred on Veteran's Day.

Departmental Reports.
Adult Services. No comments.

Community & Access Services. Logsden said the Bookmobile winter/spring schedule is coming
together. The UI College of Medicine courtyard will be a new site on Tuesdays over the lunch hour. We
added two stops to coordinate with the mobile food pantry. Paetzold asked if borrowing periods match
the visit schedule to these sites. Logsden said this would happen. Logsden wanted members to know
there are typically 6-8 regular visits to daycares on rotating Wednesdays that don't appear on the
official Bookmobile schedule.

Development Office Report. The Window newsletter, our giving issue, will be in mailboxes today or
tomorrow. McCarthy stated 60% of financial contributions are made by people in November and
December. She thanked Baker and Paetzold for helping out at Prairie Lights on Sunday. Paetzold asked
if the HyVee wine fundraiser was still an event. McCarthy said it will take place in February. Paetzold
asked if we have approached Wilson’s Orchard.

Spotlight on the Collection. No comments.



Agenda Item 3A-3

Miscellaneous. No comments. A new confidentiality and privacy bookmark was distributed at the
meeting. This is a continuation of our efforts to keep patrons informed about confidentiality and
privacy, a goal of our strategic plan. Semel asked how many confidentiality issues come up in a year.
Craig said frontline staff spend more time educating people about privacy and confidentiality than she
does. In response to a question, Craig said she has never responded to a request from the FBI and very
few from local law enforcement to see patron records.

President’s Report. Semel said a smaller group is preferred for the director search committee; a
maximum of 3-4 Board members, someone from the City Attorney’s office and someone from City
Human Resources. Semel will email Board members about this. Craig said the first task is to select a

consultant. She will have a draft RFQ for the consultant search at the December Board meeting. Semel
asked Craig to outline a timeline for the director search process.

Announcements from Members. None.

Committee Reports. Foundation Members. No meeting.

Communications. None.

Disbursements.

The MasterCard expenditures for October, 2017 were reviewed. A motion to approve the disbursements
for October, 2017 was made by Ingersoll and seconded by Paetzold. Motion carried 7/0.

Set Agenda Order for December Meeting.

Adjournment. A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Ingersoll and seconded by Freeman.
Motion carried 7/0. President Semel closed the meeting at 5:49 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Elyse Miller



Agenda Item 3B-1

—

1 7\ I A ST /
| I AVAVFA' i 11V

Y ™1 | | N | A T\ /
e 1R Susan Craig « peont 319-356:-5200« kax 319-356-5494 « www.icpl.org

123 S. Linn St. - lowa City, 1A 52240

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes of the Special Meeting DRAFT
December 4, 2017

Members Present: Diane Baker, John Beasley, Kellee Forkenbrock, Janet Freeman, Carol Kirsch,
Robin Paetzold, Jay Semel, Monique Washington.

Members Absent: Adam Ingersoll.

Staff Present: Susan Craig, Elyse Miller, Patty McCarthy.

Guests Present: None.

Call Meeting to Order. President Semel called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.

Public Discussion. None.

Items to be discussed.

Computer Lab Remodel Project. Craig is pleased with the bid. Kirsch and Beasley wondered why there is
such a discrepancy in the bids. Craig does not know why the bids were so different. Beasley said he
knows Selzer Werderitsch to be a very reputable company. A motion to approve the resolution
awarding the bid for the construction of the Computer Lab renovation to Selzer Werderitsch was made

by Baker and seconded by Kirsch. Motion carried 8/0.

Adjournment. A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Freeman, and seconded by Forkenbrock.
Motion carried 8/0. President Semel closed the meeting at 5:04 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Elyse Miller



Agenda Item 4B-1

704  Use of Library’s Cardholder Database Policy
Proposal: A routine staff review generated one recommended change to the Policy.

Issues:  The Library’s Confidentiality and Privacy Policy, reviewed in depth by the Library Board in
December 2016 and January 2017, governs how the Library maintains confidentiality and
privacy for Library users. The Use of Library’s Cardholder Database Policy authorizes when
it is permitted to use the information in the Library’s cardholder database.

We know from personal interactions with patrons that they are aware of privacy and
confidentiality issues related to their Library accounts. They often do not want to share
contact information in case the Library would sell their personal information. We assure
cardholders we do not sell or share this information and we only use the information
when the use is permitted in the Use of Library’s Cardholder Database policy.

The Library does not use the cardholder database to contact patrons often. The ICPL
Friends Foundation periodically sends emails about opportunities to support the Library.
Typically this is not more often than three times a year. lowa City Public Library sent an
email to cardholders a few years ago inviting them to participate in Strategic Planning by
giving survey feedback. We do not want these communications to be perceived as spam;
consequently, we are judicious in our communications.

Staff recommend an update to the name of the Confidentiality and Privacy Policy in the
See also reference.

Staff Recommendations:

[ See also: ’ Update policy name to Confidentiality and Privacy
Action Required: Review and adopt as amended.
Prepared by: Kara Logsden, Community & Access Services Coordinator, October 12, 2017

Review committee: Todd Brown and Jason Paulios (Adult Services), Kelley Schlitz (Development
Office), Diana Morris (Collection Services), Casey Maynard (Children’s Services),
Tom Jordan, Shawna Riggins, Kara Logsden (Community and Access Services).



Agenda Item 4B-2

704  USE OF LIBRARY'S CARDHOLDER DATABASE
See also related policy: Confidentiality and Privacy (802).
See also Code of lowa Chapter 22.7(18), Confidential Records.

704.1 Public access to names of persons who hold lowa City Public Library cards would
discourage use of the Library. The purpose of this policy is to ensure that Library
cardholders’ names and contact information are protected from public examination.

704.2 Use of the cardholder database is limited to lowa City Public Library and lowa City
Public Library Friends Foundation. Use of the database is limited to activities
designed to enhance or improve the library or to inform library users about library
services.

Adopted: 2/27/86
Reviewed: 3/30/89
Revised: 12/19/91
Revised: 11/21/96
Revised: 3/23/00
Revised: 1/23/03
Reviewed: 1/26/06
Reviewed: 1/22/09
Revised: 1/26/12
Reviewed: 5/28/15
Revised: 12/21/17



Agenda Item 4C-1

811 Theft, Defacement or Alteration of Library Materials and Resources Policy
Proposal: A routine staff review generated recommended changes to the Policy.

Issues:  The Theft, Defacement or Alteration of Library Materials and Resources Policy provides
guidelines for how staff responds to issues related to individuals who steal or damage
Library property. While we don’t have tremendous issues with vandalism or theft, staff
seeks guidance from this policy when issues arise. Issue that arise from the circulation of
Library materials are managed through the Circulation and Library Card policy.

Staff members have a number of tools to identify patrons who steal or damage Library
property. The primary tool is the utilization of security cameras. These cameras are not
continuously monitored; however, when there is an incident staff reviews the security
video to determine if it can help identify who is responsible. The recent removal of video
cameras in the Library’s restroom eliminates one of our tools that was used to identify
people who steal DVDs and music CDs.

While this policy does not cover private property, the Library has procedures in place for
responding when a patron’s property is damaged or stolen. The patron is offered
assistance with calling the police to make a report and security camera images are
retrieved as warranted.

With both patron and Library property issues, we follow procedures that outline outcomes
for patrons who steal or damage property. Depending on the monetary value of the
damage or theft, the penalty varies from a one-week to a ten-year ban from the Library.
Of note related to this policy, Library staff has a good working relationship with the lowa
City Policy Department and we appreciate their quick response and support when dealing
with issues of theft or vandalism.

Staff do not recommend changes beyond updating policy names in the “See also” section.

Staff Recommendations:
[ See also: ‘ Edits to update the name of Library policies.

Action Required: Review and adopt as amended.

Prepared by: Kara Logsden, Community & Access Services Coordinator, October 12, 2017

Review committee: Todd Brown and Jason Paulios (Adult Services), Kelley Schlitz (Development
Office), Diana Morris (Collection Services), Casey Maynard (Children’s Services),
Tom Jordan, Shawna Riggins, Kara Logsden {Community and Access Services).



Agenda Item 4C-2
811. Theft, Defacement or Alteration of Library Materials and Resources

811.1 The purpose of this policy is to protect Library property and to describe actions the
Library may take against those accused of theft or defacement of Library materials,
computer files, equipment or facilities. Library Policy 801, “Circulation and Library
Cards” governs issues related to Library materials checked out and damaged or not
returned.

811.2 Intentionally removing Library property or removing Library materials without checking
them out is prohibited and may result in loss of Library privileges and may also require
making restitution.

811.3 Intentionally mutilating, altering or damaging Library facilities, materials, computers,
computer files, or other property may result in loss of Library privileges and may also
require making restitution.

811.4 The Library may seek prosecution of those alleged to have intentionally removed,
mutilated, or willfully damaged library property to the extent provided by law.

See also:

Related Library policies on Circulation, Fines and Fees (801.2) and Overdue Materials (8842-and

801.3), Meeting Room and Lobby Use (806), Cenduetin-the-Library Library Use (809) and
Internet Use Policy (815).

Pertinent sections of the lowa and lowa City codes including, but not limited to: Theft, Library
Materials and Equipment (§714.5 Code of lowa), Parental Responsibility for Actions of Children
(§613.16 Code of lowa), Damage and Trespass to Property (§716, Code of lowa), Detention and
Search in Theft of Library Materials and Shoplifting (§808.12 Code of lowa); Damaging, Defacing
Property (8-5-4 Code of lowa City).

Different aspects of crime related to computers are found in Code of lowa §622.51A, §702.1A,
§714.1, and §716.6B.

Adopted: August 22, 1985
Revised: October 26, 1989
Revised: November 21, 1996
Revised: January 28, 1999
Revised: December 10, 2001
Revised: February 24, 2005
Revised: May 28, 2009
Reviewed: June 28, 2012
Revised: December 18, 2014
Revised: December 21, 2017



« 2 OWA CITY
b~ N PUBLIC LIBRARY

123 S. Linn St. « lowa City, |A 52240

DirecToR Susan Craig « pHone 319-356-5200 « rax 319-356-5494 - www.icpl.org

TO: Library Board

FROM: Susan Craig, Library Director
DATE: December 13, 2017

RE: Director Search

Attached is a draft RFQ to recruit a consultant to assist with the director hiring process. Also
attached is the original draft timeline with some notes added regarding when | thought the most
time would be needed from committee members.

| have met with Eric Goers from the City Attorney’s Office and Karen Jennings, the City’s Human
Resources Administrator. They have reviewed the RFQ (it was based on a similar document they
used when beginning a search for the new Police Chief). They also looked over the timeline.
Karen thought that the length of time given for recruitment was probably more than is
necessary, but the consultant could speak to that once hired.

Eric and Karen are both ready to attend committee meetings and offer advice as needed to
insure an appropriate and legal process is followed.



Agenda Item 4D-2

ICWAIA CITV
w‘ IOWA CITY

™

- [ IS ™ 3 ™\

| 1R | IRIDAILD
if ‘ x;f‘)ﬁwm s ?‘7_23%‘.}_-l§saf\§-_\ ‘{'{
123 S. Linn St. - lowa City, |1A 52240
oecTon Susan Craig » uone 319-356-5200 « Fax 319-356-5494 - www.icpl.org

Request for Qualifications
Library Director Executive Recruiting

The lowa City Public Library Board of Trustees is seeking proposals from interested consultants to provide
executive recruiting services for the position of Library Director. The selected consultant may be hired to
provide executive recruiting services including any or all of the following:

[ ]

Review candidate profile

Actively recruit and screen highly qualified candidates, including contacting potential candidates
who may not be actively seeking employment

Promotion and advertising

Screen candidates and provide a list of preferred candidates

Work with Committee composed of Library Board and City staff during the recruitment and hiring
process

Perform background checks, including verification of education, past employment, criminal
history checks, credit checks, and all other due diligence verification regarding previous work
performance, if requested

Assist with negotiating with selected candidate, if requested

Advise the Library Board on selection and interview process and assist with that process

Instructions for Interested Consultants

Interested firms are strongly encouraged to submit qualifications that are as comprehensive and
complete as possible, to ensure a proper evaluation of the firm’s capabilities. The statement of
qualifications should contain the following items:

Date of proposal

Company name, owners, and brief history of firm

Company representative proposed for this project, including a listing of his/her past seven years
of experience with Management/Executive Recruitment. The geographic location of this
individual should be indicated, as well as major current assignments and availability for this
project. Key personnel should not be proposed unless they are available to complete the
project.

Description of Relevant Experience including experience with recruiting executive level public
sector employees, past seven years of experience of both Company and proposed
representative, and description of a minimum of two (2) Library Director searches the firm has
conducted, including timetables and outcomes.

References: References are preferred for Library Director searches that best demonstrate the
firm’s ability to complete the proposed project successfully. For each reference provide a brief
description of the project, client name, year completed, and portion of the work for which your
firm was responsible. The City of lowa City reserves the right to contact references other than,
and/or in addition to, those furnished.

Detailed description of services offered



December 12, 2017 Agenda ltem 4D-3
RFQ: Library Director
Page 2

e Other information the firm wishes the City to consider
e Anticipated schedule

e Terms

e Breakdown of fees for services

Background
The lowa City Public Library Board of Trustees is searching for a Library Director. The current
director is retiring December 31, 2018, after 24 years in that position.

Materials must be submitted via mail, fax, or email by Tuesday, January 23, 2018 to:

Karen Jennings
Human Resources Administrator
410 E. Washington Street
lowa City, |1A 52240
karen-jennings@iowa-city.org
(319) 356-5025
(319) 356-5027 FAX

The submissions will be evaluated based on the firm’s experience and qualifications in public sector
executive searches, including Library Director searches, as well as price. The City will negotiate a final,
detailed scope of services with a selected provider. In the event the negotiations between the selected
firm and the City cannot be completed as a result of an inability to reach an agreement on the fee for
services or the scope of services to be performed, the negotiations will proceed to another firm. A final
written contract will be required.

Rights Reserved by the Library
The rights reserved by the Library include, but are not limited to, the following:

e The Library reserves the right to select, and subsequently recommend for award, the firm which
best meets its required needs, quality levels, and budget constraints.

e The Library reserves the right to reject any or all submissions. The Library further reserves the
right to waive technicalities and formalities in submissions, as well as to accept in whole or in
part such submissions where it is deemed advisable in protection of the best interests of the
Library.

e The Library reserves the right to enter into a discussion with firms regarding their qualifications
and associated monetary offers. Any such discussions shall not obligate the Library in any
manner.

e The Library reserves the right to rescind its acceptance of a submission at any time in the event
the scope of services and work products furnished do not meet the prescribed service quality
standards or the firm fails to properly fulfill its service and delivery obligations. All such
determinations shall be made solely at the discretion of the Library and shall be without penalty
to the Library.



Agenda item 4D-4

Draft Timeline for Director Search
with notes regarding meetings/time expectations of committee members:

December 2017:
e Approve an RFQ for a consultant
e Review job description
e Appoint committee to review responses and conduct interviews as needed

Committee:
Deadline for RFQ is January 23; February Board meeting is February 23, 2018
e One meeting to review responses, decide whether to interview
e One meeting for each interview scheduled if needed
e A meeting to review proposals and make selection
e Prepare recommendation for 2/23 Board meeting
e Schedule meetings in late February/early March to discuss process with consultants

February 2018:

Approve contract with recommended consultant

Committee:

Two to three meetings with consultants to review their action steps and recruitment
materials and provide input on which stakeholders should be approached and how they are

involved.

March 2018:
Consultant meets with various stakeholders and the Board to develop recruitment materials.

April 2018:
Recruitment materials approved.

May/June/July 2018:
Recruit and accept applications.

Committee:
e Meet with consultants to review applicants they are recommending, select those to
interview

e Decide on interview format

e Bring candidates to town for (likely) full day sessions
e Meet to make a choice, determine offer

e Recommend to Library Board

August/September 2018:
e Conduct interviews
e Select preferred candidate
e Make a job offer
e Announce at the September 27, 2018 Board meeting



Agenda Item 5A-1

Eh‘.’ :&*ew ﬂmk@imw https://nyti.ms/2ktqave

TECHNOLOGY

F.C.C. Repeals Net Neutrality Rules

By CECILIAKANG DEC. 14, 2017
WASHINGTON — The Federal Communications Commission voted on Thursday to dismantle landmark rules regulating the businesses that
connect consumers to the internet, granting broadband companies power to potentially reshape Americans’ online experiences.

The agency scrapped so-called net neutrality regulations that prohibited broadband providers from blocking websites or charging for
higher-quality service or certain content. The federal government will also no longer regulate high-speed internet delivery as if it were a

utility, like phone services.

The action reversed the agency's 2015 decision, during the Obama administration, to better protect Americans as they have migrated to

the internet for most communications.

Ajit Pai, the chairman of the commission, said the rollback of the rules would eventually help consumers because broadband providers
like AT&T and Comcast could offer people a wider variety of service options. Mr. Pai was joined in the 3-to-2 vote by his two fellow

Republican commissioners.

“We are helping consumers and promoting competition,” Mr. Pai said in a speech before the vote. “Broadband providers will have more

incentive to build networks, especially to underserved areas.”

The discarding of net neutrality regulations is the most significant and controversial action by the F.C.C. under Mr. Pai. In his first 11 months
as chairman, he has lifted media ownership limits, eased caps on how much broadband providers can charge business customers and cut
back on a low-income broadband program that was slated to be expanded to nationwide carriers.

His plan, first outlined early this year, set off a flurry of opposition. Critics of the changes say consumers may have more difficulty
finding content online and that start-ups will have to pay to reach consumers. In the last week, there have been hundreds of protests across
the country, and many websites have encouraged users to speak up against the repeal. Some groups have said they planned to file a lawsuit

challenging the change.

The five commissioners were fiercely divided along party lines. In front of a room packed with reporters and television cameras from
major networks, the two Democratic commissioners warned of consumer harms to come from the changes.

Mignon Clyburn, one of the Democratic commissioners who voted against the action, presented two accordion folders full of letters in
protest to the changes, and accused the three Republican commissioners of defying the wishes of millions of Americans.

“ dissent, because I am among the millions outraged,” said Ms. Clyburn. “Outraged, because the F.C.C. pulls its own teeth, abdicating
responsibility to protect the nation’s broadband consumers.”

Brendan Carr, a Republican commissioner, said it was a “great day” and dismissed “apocalyptic” warnings.
“I'm proud to end this two-year experiment with heavy-handed regulation,” Mr. Carr said.

During Mr. Pai’s speech before the vote, security guards entered the meeting room at the F.C.C. headquarters and told everyone to
evacuate. They did not offer details but demanded that attendees leave until the room was cleared. Commissioners were ushered out a back

door. The hearing restarted a short time later.

Despite all the uproar, it is unclear how much will change for internet users. The rules were essentially a protective measure, largely
meant to prevent telecom companies from favoring some sites over others. And major telecom companies have promised consumers that

their experiences online would not change.

1of2



20of 2

Agenda Item 5A-2

MTr. Pai and his Republican colleagues have echoed the comments of telecom companies, who have told regulators that they weren't
expanding and upgrading their networks as quickly as they wanted to since the creation of the rules in 2015.

“Your internet Thursday afternoon will not change in any significant and substantial way,” Michael Powell, president of NCTA-The
Internet and Television Association, said in a call to reporters ahead of the vote.

But with the F.C.C. making clear that it will no longer oversee the behavior of broadband providers, telecom experts say, the companies
could feel freer to come up with new offerings, such as faster tiers of service for business partners such as HBO's streaming service or Fox

News,
Such prioritization could stifle certain political voices or give the telecom conglomerates with media assets an edge over rivals.

Consumer groups, start-ups and many small businesses say there are examples of net neutrality violations by companies, such as when
AT&T blocked FaceTime on iPhones using its network.

These critics of Mr. Pai say there isn’t enough competition in the broadband market to trust that the companies will try to offer the best
services for customers. The providers have the incentive to begin charging websites to reach consumers, a strong business model when there
are few places for consumers to turn when they don’t like those practices.

“Let’s remember why we have these rules in the first place,” said Michael Beckerman, president of the Internet Association, a trade group
that represents big tech firms such as Google and Facebook. “There is little competition in the broadband service market.”

Mr. Beckerman said his group was weighing legal action against the F.C.C. Public interest groups including Public Knowledge and the
Natjonal Hispanic Media Coalition said they planned to challenge Mr. Pai’s order in court.

Dozens of Democratic lawmakers, and some Republicans, have pushed for Congress to pass a law on the issue, if only to prevent it from
flaring up every couple of years at the F.C.C. — and then leading to a court challenge

But with that prospect dim, numerous online companies warned that the changes pushed by Mr. Pai should be taken seriously.

“If we don’t have net neutrality protections that enforce tenets of fairness online, you give internet service providers the ability to choose
winners and losers,” Steve Huffman, chief exeeutive of Reddit, said in an interview. “This is not hyperbole.”

© 2017 The New York Times Company



lof2

Agenda Item 5A-3

POLICY & LAW \ MOBILE \ US & WORLD \

New York Public Libraries: the proposal to
kill net neutrality is "appalling’

An open letter from the presidents of the New York, Brooklyn, and Queens public libraries
By New York Public Libraries | Dec 13, 2017, 11:05am EST

22 r

This Thursday, the FCC is set to vote on a measure that would repeal net neutrality and transform the openness
of the internet. The effort to repeal the Obama-era initiative has been mired with protests, a deeply flawed
commenting period, and calls to half the vote even from within the commission. A poll released just this week
found that 83 percent of Americans do not approve of the move to kill net neutrality. Even Republican fawmakers
are breaking from their party to call for legislation that keeps net neutrality in place.

Regardless, Ajit Pai's FCC is expected to move forward with the vote tomorrow, and that has almost everyone
who uses the internet concerned. Below is a letter from Anthony Marx, president and CEQO of the New York
Public Library; Linda Johnson, president and CEQ of the Brooklyn Public Library; and Dennis Walcott, president
and CEO of the Queens Library outlining how they feel the move to strip net neutrality could negatively impact
the New York-area public library systems.

Since their inception, public libraries have fought to

ensure that all people — regardless of their background
or beliefs — have access to knowledge, education, and
opportunity. That noble mission hasn't changed, even
as technology has. In addition to books and other
materials, public libraries in every community in our
great country are providing access to the computer and

83 PERCENT OF
AMERICANS DO NOT
APPROVE OF THE MOVE
TO KILL NET NEUTRALITY

the internet, technology training classes, tablets, laptops, and more, offering everyone the tools they need to



Agenda Item 5A-4

improve their lives, strengthen their communities, and succeed. Libraries are at the foundation of the American
dream. The recent proposal by the Federal Communications Commission to abandon current net neutrality rules
stands in direct opposition to this vital work. The proposal essentially gives broadband providers financial
incentive to govern the openness of the internet, paving the way for models in which consumers pay for priority
access, and those who can't pay are limited to a “slow lane.”

Without the current protections, the already yawning digital divide will be widened. We know in New York City,
millions of families cannot afford broadband access at home. These families are in our branches, borrowing Wi-
Fi hot spots, or using our public computers to do homework, pay bills, apply for jobs, or communicate with
relatives. For these New Yorkers, the 216 library branches across the city are their only option for access to
technology. For the FCC to place internet access — something that in today's world is a necessity, not a luxury

— even further out of reach is appalling.

As strong advocates for and guardians of the right for people to seek and receive information from all points of
view without restriction, New York City libraries cannot possibly support such a measure.

For us, though, it's more than just principle. We, too, would potentially need to pay broadband providers extra so
our content can be delivered on the same terms as commercial content providers. For public libraries — most of
which are government agencies or nonprofits — this could be a serious burden, as we deliver large amounts of
video to our patrons, have users remotely accessing collections at home, we offer hundreds of expensive
databases to the public for free. As libraries will increasingly collect digital assets, these costs will increase.

In other words, this proposal directly impacts the

TO SEE WHO W”-L BE public’s ability to access library collections and materials
AFFECTED, SIMPLY WALK — the very tools that have helped even the playing field
INTO ANY NEW YORK CITY for so many in this country for centuries.
L’BRARY BRANCH To see who will be affected, simply walk into any New

York City library branch. See the students who literally
cannot do their homework without our computers. See the parents and caregivers who are learning English and
applying for jobs online to improve their circumstances. See the higher education students, independent
researchers, and scholars who need our databases and online collections to further scholarship. Imagine how
frustrated they will be, how demoralized, that they can no longer access what they need.

Critics of net neutrality are quick to point out that it could stifle innovation. Why, for example, would a cable
company invest in having the highest speed data network if it could not reap the financial rewards of selling
premium access to that higher speed data? These critics say the new proposal values private investment and
innovation over government intervention.

Those are weak arguments. In reality, far more technology companies are financially incentivized to spur
innovation around high-speed internet than just the telecom and cable companies who own the infrastructure.
The consumer demand to deliver uninterrupted streaming of the hottest new Netflix show or multi-player access
to the latest PlayStation game will keep internet speeds humming with or without net neutrality.

2 of 2



Agenda Item 5B-1

Children’s Services Report
Prepared for the Iowa City Public Library Board of Trustees, December 2017 meeting
By Angie Pilkington, Children’s Services Coordinator

Programming:

2017 is rapidly coming to a close and the Children’s Room is as busy as ever, planning end of
the year events, like our annual Gingerbread Fun Event and a Noon Year’s Eve party. We are
also busy looking ahead to 2018 with some big events on our horizon, such as STEAM Festival,
Children’s Day, and Summer Reading.

Each fall, the Iowa City Community School District brings in an author as part of their Visiting
Author program. This year they brought in Candace Fleming, a middle grade and picture book
author for all 15t & 2" graders in Iowa City to meet. As part of the partnership, the visiting
author also comes to the library to do a filmed interview. It was fantastic getting to listen and
talk with her. Her books are favorites of staff to use at Outreach and at Storytimes.

The new Tween Space officially opened on Dec 7, with a
Grand Opening Party. Tweens made slime and artwork to
hang on the walls while enjoying snacks in the new space.
Books are now on the shelves for Tweens to check out,
too.

The Totally Tweens Annual Chess Tournament in memory
of Steve Young took place in November. We had more IR N
than 60 tweens participate in the annual event. Trophies

were awarded to the winners. - (@ J}{");l’f‘;_(j
Oy e

There is always something new and exciting in the Children’s Room. Recently a family who
loves and enjoys coming to Storytimes on Mondays donated new food for our play kitchen. We
love receiving gifts like this!



Agenda Item 5B-2

Collection Services Department Report
Prepared for the December 21, 2017 Meeting of the lowa City Public Library Board of Trustees
Anne Mangano, Collection Services Coordinator

Evaluating Purchase Suggestion Changes

Last May, staff changed our Interlibrary Loan (ILL) and Purchase Suggestion webpage to streamline the
process for patrons to request materials the library does not own. We put both options in a single place
on the website and explained the differences between the services, providing guidelines on which
service to use. In addition, we now require users to login with their library card to make a purchase
suggestion, populating contact information for the patron based on their account information so they
do not have to fill out the form each time. On the back end, both ILL and Purchase Suggestions were
incorporated into the same patron communication software used at the Information Desk to answer
reference questions, allowing for us to transfer a purchase suggestion to ILL staff if it does not conform
to our purchase standards rather than sending a denial to the patron and making them fill out a
different form for an interlibrary loan.

Six months after we enacted the changes to purchase suggestions, the results seem positive. To
compare years, | looked at the three month period of September, October, and November from the last
three fiscal years. This period overlaps two separate quarters, but it also falls within a busy publishing
time when publishers are releasing
material for end of year reviews
and the upcoming holidays. Overall
requests have dropped 12% from # Received 780 748 661
the same period last year, most # Resolved for Purchase 450 482 502

likely a result from removing the Fulfillment Rate 57%  64%  76%
ability to make an anonymous

request. Last year, anonymous # Sent to Interlibrary Loan for 0 0 86
suggestions made up 14% of all
requests during this time. However,
our fulfilment rate of requests has
significantly risen, so when patrons
make suggestions, we are more
likely to add the item to our

Purchase Requests FY16 | FY17 | FY18
From Sept. 1% to Dec. 1* by Year

Fulfillment

# Sent from Interlibrary Loan for 0 0 52
Purchase Suggestion

collection. | was quite surprised by Unavailable/Out of Print 141 111 85
thi tightened f z

15 as WE HENTENEd SOME 0T OUr | calt-published Item 37 25 20
purchasing guidelines when we
made .the website changes. On the Library Already Owned 60 68 46
staff side, we are better able to
monitor requests, communicate Unannounced Release Date/ 5 6 74

between staff responsible for
selection, and follow up with
patrons. We are also easily able to
tag requests, so staff are able to
pick up where another staff
member left off if there is an absence. We will continue to monitor how purchase requests are
performing and make any needed adjustments.

Unable to Purchase

Anonymous Request 84 103 0

NOTE: FY16 and FY17 columns are not meant to add up to the total number of requests received. During those years, we
purchased self-published items and anonymous requests, but kept statistics on the types of purchase suggestions we received.



Agenda Item 5B-3

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY REPORT TO LIBRARY BOARD (December, 2017)
Brent Palmer, IT Coordinator

Privacy and Confidentiality Update

In FY17, the Board initiated a review of current IT practices as it relates to Privacy and Confidentiality. The
review stimulated a wider discussion of P&C in

the library. We feel that we should be a leader

in terms of transparency and awareness of

these issues. This initiative is represented in
the strategic plan as a goal for this year: "Raise
awareness of patron’s privacy and
confidentiality."

' Security cameras are Inuse to

Confidentiality and et i

. A Bookmobile, and their contents.
Prlva(y @ ICPL Its not private information

thatyou are In the Library or
the Bookmobile.

New Privacy and Confidentiality web page.

A key component of the web page (and printed
materials) is a "plain-language" version of our
Privacy and Confidentiality policy. This version

We are committed to
protecting your privacy.

We belleve it is essential to
protect Intellectual freedom

Library programs or public
meetings may be recorded or
photographed.

) - ) ) and free speech, free thought, y- Y Information accessed on Library
is a friendlier alternative to the wall of small and free assodiation. Statelaw . computers ks erased after
print that you often encounter at other g e Aot 1 9 % logou.
websites and most of us don't read. However, ; Y e and Parentis:
we also link to the actual policy if patrons want Access to your Library | Ot

) P yip Account information is i A \ Children may decide if they give
to get more details. limited to authorized § . parents access to their account.

Library staff, except in the b ]

following drcumstances: [ Young adults should consider

. updating their account and
decide if they want thelr parent’s
/. ontact information listed.

We have also revamped our Privacy Records
Chart. The chart details all possible types of
personally identifiable data that we retain,
both digital and on paper. It specifies how long
we keep the information and why. The records
have been edited to be more understandable
to the public and made available on this
webpage.

Please remember...if you give
someone your card {or card
numberin 2 phone or email
request), they have access to
your account. If your card is
missing, please reportittous as
lost or stolen.

e ‘ Parents have access to
. information about long overdue
«  ftems thatare billed on their
7 child’s account.

Your Library Account may be Ta learn more about
subject to disclosure in the Confidentlality and Privacy
event of a courtorder or @ ICPL, please visit:
subpoena. icpl.org/about/policies

The new page also has a list of 3™ parties that
may use, access, or store patron data with links Some digitsicomentprovided. |
to their respective privacy policies. The new by third party vendors maynot WA CITY

respe privacy p 4 conformtotheUibrary'sPolicy | "b‘ IOWA CITY
page will be linked from the footer of every 00 { onConfidentialtyand Privacy. | y@ PUBLIC LIBRARY
page on the website. I A

Additional Tools and Education

In 2018, we will work on adding more privacy tools to the pubic Internet computers and providing more
information about Internet safety to public Internet users (particularly as it relates to our own resources).
We don't have firm plan for that but we will use the Library Information Technology Association (LITA)
checklist on this subject as a starting point. For timeline, we will use ALA's "Choose Privacy Week" (first
week of May) as a goal to have the work finished.

LITA Library Privacy Checklist

We will begin using the full set of Library Privacy Checklists
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/privacy/checklists to evaluate and advance our privacy policies and
procedures over time. Although we may not choose to implement all the actions, we will at least
document those and why.




Agenda Item 5C-1
Development Office Report
Prepared for the Board of Trustees
lowa City Public Library
by Patty McCarthy, Director of Development
December 21, 2017

Give a Donation Today!

Long-time Library friends and new ones are telling us this year that they appreciate the new bookmobile
and the friendly, professional, and helpful ICPL staff. Our supporters also share that they give financial
gifts because it’s important to them that everyone in the community can continue to benefit from all
that the lowa City Public Library offers. One friend said, “The ICPL always seems to be on the cutting
edge. I'm never embarrassed to ask about new technology and how to use it. | love the classes!”

Your financial donations help spread that love. Please give at least $25 to celebrate the Friends
Foundation’s 25" anniversary. It'll make you feel good that you are making a difference for thousands of
people here! Donations given on or before December 31 are potential charitable contributions and it's
easy to give online through the ICPL app, or the ICPL website. Click on the _ at the
top of the screen. Thank you for helping us reach the goal of $105,000!

Event Highlights
November and December events to benefit ICPL focused on fun, handmade one-of-a kind treasures,

hooks, books, books, and lots of fellowship while fundraising.

Library friends gathered to shop at Prairie Lights Books on a lovely Sunday night in November for the
24" annual Book Gala. The event is a favorite for many who appreciate the opportunity to enjoy the
undivided attention of staff at Prairie Lights who help them select books while also raising funds for the
Library.

Shoppers returned for the unique Arts & Crafts Bazaar, and Book Sale, on
December 2nd at ICPL. More than 120 generous artists and crafters spent
hours creating beautiful works of art which they donated to be sold at the
Bazaar. We appreciate them, as well as the Friends Foundation board
members and Book End volunteers who helped customers with their
purchases, and volunteers Jim and Kathy Davis. They supervised a card
making workshop for children in the Children’s Room to enable parents to
visit the bazaar alone.

Everyone came together for ICPL and the events generated more than $9,000
for the ICPL Friends Foundation. Thank you!

Book 1301& Thank you
T ICPL
Friends!

Save the Dates - ICPL Friends Foundation Events

Eat Out to Read: Monday, January 22, 2018: VUE Rooftop Restaurant in lowa City
Friends Foundation Board Meeting: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 at 4pm at ICPL
Looking Forward: Yellowstone/Earth Day: Sunday, April 22, 2018, 6-8 pm, at ICPL




Agenda Item 5D-1

Best Book Gifts for Children This Year
By Morgan Reeves, Children’s Librarian at the lowa City Public Library

On a recent trip to another City of Literature -- Reykjavik, Iceland -- | learned about their
Jolabdkafléd or “Yule Book Flood.” Every year, only in the months leading up to Christmas,
Iceland’s books are published and quickly bought as gifts to be read specifically on Christmas
Eve, though any other cold winter night works just as well. If, like me, you want to get in the
Jolabokaflod spirit this year, here are some great new books to give to the children in your life.

For those who love picture books, take a stroll through the seasons with these stories. Give the
wordless wonder of the magical forest in “Little Fox in the Forest,” by Stephanie Graegin. See
what is in the water in “Over and Under the Pond,” by Kate Messner. Explore a neighborhood at
dusk with a boy and his dog in the beautiful “Windows,” by Julia Denos. Get lost in a snowstorm
with a girl and a wolf cub in “Wolf in the Snow,” by Matthew Cordell. Then laugh together as
you read “The 12 Days of Christmas” in a whole new light as Greg Pizzoli shows who has to take
care of all those birds and people.

Newly independent readers will enjoy settling down to read one of these options. Kids who love
animal stories and mysteries will be sure to love the owl detectives in “Wallace and Grace,” by
Heather Alexander. “Captain Pug,” by Laura James is just right for dog lovers with a silly streak.
For the kid who loves video games, give a look at “Game Over, Super Rabbit Boy!” by Thomas
Flintham. Magic and horses combine to create the winning series “Tales of Sasha,” by Alexa
Pearl. Kids with a sense of mischief and mayhem might see themselves in “Wild Child,” a new
series by Tara Zann.

Even the most screen hungry tween will put down the device long enough to read these titles.
For the comics obsessed, try these sci-fi fantasy hybrids “Pigs Might Fly,” by Nick Abadzis or
“One Trick Pony,” by Nathan Hale. For more in-depth fantasy, consider the world of dragons
and sorcery in “The Wearle,” by Chris D’Lacey or the magical marine adventure in “A Crack in
the Sea,” by H.M. Bouwman. For those who like funny growing up stories give “Short,” by Holly
Goldberg Sloan, or add a bit of romance to the humor and give “Well, That Was Awkward,” by
Rachel Vail. Readers who like action and a bit of history will enjoy “Refugee,” by Alan Gratz,
while those after page-turning survival will devour the “Horizon,” series by Scott Westerfeld
and Jennifer A. Nielsen. My favorite book of the year is somewhere between historical fiction
and adventure, the wonderful “Beyond the Bright Sea,” by Lauren Wolk.

Each title is available from the lowa City Public Library to try before you buy, and you can
always ask a librarian for even more recommendations to help create your own J6labdkafléd.



Agenda Item 5D-2

By Brent Palmer, IT Coordinator at the lowa City Public Library

Every year at this time, media stories begin to surface about the top New Year's resolutions
based on some survey. But as we all know, making the resolution is easy. Figuring out how to
make it sustainable is the tricky part.

At the top of these lists, there is inevitably one about "Eating and cooking healthy" which is
pretty vague. How do you turn this into a concrete plan of action? Maybe the lowa City Public
Library can help. We have literally hundreds of cookbooks, meal planners, and dietary guides to
choose from. We've got shelves of cookbooks and guides for just about every possible cooking
goal you might have including well known titles by Mark Bittman, Alton Brown, and the Smitten
Kitchen. Also our digital magazine newsstand, RBdigital, allows you to browse from hundreds of
popular magazines including Eating Well, Cooks lllustrated, Weight Watchers, and Gluten-Free
Living. All of these are available right from your mobile device.

Another perennial favorite resolution involves learning a new hobby or skill. Again, we've got
you covered. For example, ICPL has two online language learning services called Mango and
Transparent Language. If you have been wanting to learn a new creative digital skill such as
graphic design, digital scrapbooking, or video editing, make a note to check out our Digital
Media Lab opening in early 2018. Woodworking, painting, knitting, ceramics ... you name it, you
can learn more with materials from ICPL.

Many of us aspire to read more books in the next year. It can be hard find the energy to read
after working all day, cooking dinner, and doing the dishes. Many of our patrons tell us that
they listen to audiobooks as they commute to and from work, go about yard work, or do house
chores. My neighbor listens to them at 3x speed and gets a lot of "reading" done. Granted, she
doesn't always remember that much from the book, but she still loves it. We have a huge
collection of audiobooks, including the latest titles that can be used on almost any mobile
device. Some great new picks are Philip Pullman’s “The Book of Dust” and Rivers Solomon’s “An
Unkindness of Ghosts.”

A goal that tops almost every resolution list is spending less and saving more. If this is one of
your goals for 2018, taking advantage of ICPL's resources is one concrete way to accomplish it.
Instead of spending money at Audible and Amazon, take advantage of our free resources at the
library. Cancel your subscriptions to popular magazines and use our digital magazine service.
You can download free albums from local artists from our Local Music Project. You can also use
Consumer Reports in either print or online as a way to get the most for your money.

In addition to our prodigious print collection, we have an amazing collection of eBooks,
audiobooks, digital magazines, and other electronic resources. As always, if you need
assistance, our librarians will try to find the resources to help you make those resolutions stick.



Agenda Item 5E-1
By Chloe on November 9, 2017 « (Leave a comment )

The Wonderful World of Non-Traditional
Collections: Spotlight on Art-To-Go [Series]

This is the second installment in a series which aims to explore unusual or non-traditional
collections in libraries. You can read Chezlani's first installment, highlighting the non-traditional
seed collection at Honoka'a Public Library, here.

Full disclosure: I'm not only a library person. I'm a museum person as well. Growing up in
Minnesota, the Minneapolis Museum of Art was my second home. As a kid, I ran up and down
the stairs of the museum, trying to see every piece of art in a single trip. This is why I was thrilled
when I got my first library job at the Iowa City Public Library (ICPL), where art covers most of the
west wall on the first floor, stacked on top of each other and...available for check-out? It is at this
library where public librarian Candice Smith curates the Art-To-Go collection. I had the honor of
interviewing Candice about this unusual collection.

Chloe Waryan (CW): So, you're in charge of the Art-To-Go collection at ICPL. Could you
tell me a little about this collection and how it came to be?

Candice Smith (CS): The Art to Go collection was started long before I came here, sometime in
the mid-1960s. It started with maybe a dozen framed posters that a patron gave us. We added
to that collection by purchasing and framing more posters, and then eventually added the Art
Purchase Prize contest, which is where we get the original art in the collection. Now, it has about
400 pieces, and is roughly half posters, half original art.

CW: What is your background and how are you directly involved with this collection?

CS: 1 don't have an arts background at all, I majored in Anthropology and have an MLS. I do
enjoy art and art history, and I visit a lot of museums, but I'm definitely a spectator as opposed
to being a creator or historian/intellectual. We have an Art Advisory Committee that is made up
of six people who are involved in the arts in some way (artists, teachers, museum employees,
etc.), and I rely on them to help me with choosing original art for the collection. I act as the
Library liaison with the Committee, setting up meetings when needed and coordinating the Art
Purchase Prize. Aside from that, I do choose the posters that we add, and deal with any mending
that comes along by taking it to be repaired. I am also responsible for keeping an eye on the
collection, looking for damaged pieces and removing items based on low circulation.

CW: Could you tell me a little about the Committee’s process behind choosing the original
artwork?

CS: We have the annual Art Purchase Prize contest, where we solicit original art from local
artists. I pick the dates for the contest and get all the flyers and posters ordered, and receive the
entries from artists who participate. Then, the Committee and I meet for two rounds of judging,




Agenda Item 5E-2

with the first round being to go through all of the entries. These are digital images v uic
artworks that we start with, and the Committee only knows the titles, mediums, sizes and prices,
but not the artist names. The Committee views them several times and discusses all of them. At
the end of the judging, they will have picked the items they would like to see in person. I notify
the artists and they bring in the finished pieces, and then the Committee members come in to
see them and, basically, say ‘yes' or ‘'no.’ I tally up the votes and go from there, working within

my budget.
CW: What are some of the most popular pieces in the collection? Do you have a favorite piece?

CS: There are a lot of popular pieces—over half of the collection is checked out at any time!
would say that, in the poster area, Impressionism is very popular, as well as individual artists like
Mucha, Warhol, Van Gogh, and Hopper. Of the original art, popular artists include Bekah Ash
and Claudia McGehee, and other items that people seem to like deal with local subjects, such as
Suzanne Aunan’s ‘The Big Night Game' (a lithograph depicting a [University of Iowa] football
game) and Han-In Huang's ‘Kent Park Autumn Reflection’ and 'Tron Bridge at Kent Park.’ There
are so many pieces that go out a lot! Personally, I really like a photograph titled ‘Perro Ovejero’
by Oscar Urizar, and Odilon Redon’s ‘Méduse.’

CW: Do other libraries have an Art-To-Go collection? What do you find most rewarding and
most frustrating about an unusual/non-traditional collection like Art-To-Go?

CS: There are other libraries that have collections like this, but not a large number. However, [ do
get calls now and then from libraries that are starting one up—I was contacted earlier this year
by a librarian in New Orleans who was involved in starting a collection as well as a contest.

I think what is most rewarding is working with a collection that really encapsulates how a library
and a community can work together and benefit each other. Between the contest where we
purchase art from local artists, and the Committee members who donate their time and
expertise, and the collection being so popular with our patrons, it really is a great thing to get to
be a part of. While I can't think of anything that is frustrating, I can say it is (still) a really hard
thing to see works that get added to the collection, that for one reason or another, just don't

click with our users.
CW: How does ICPL connect with the art community of lowa City?

CS: The contest is definitely one of the most obvious ways we connect with the art community.
However, I think we are also valuable in how we offer them a space to hold arts-related events,
big and small—from using a meeting room to hold a small meeting, to using all the meeting
rooms downstairs to hold a film viewing and discussion, or holding auditions here, all kinds of
things. We also sometimes collaborate more and co-host events with various groups. Finally, we
aim to support the various arts through our regular collections, and purchase a lot of items to
help people learn an art or become better at it, whether it's painting, photography, film-making,
or building frames—if there's a book about some kind of art out there that I (or [my coworkers])
come across, and we think it would be useful to our community, we will most likely buy it



Agenda Item 5E-3

CW: For librarians and students who are also art enthusiasts, do you have any auviee 1
incorporating a love of art into their library work?

CS: For real lovers and students of art and librarianship, it would be wonderful to somehow
combine the two—an MLS and an Art History degree, say—and go work for a museum or
gallery; that probably isn't in the works for everyone, though! I think that, if you find yourself as
a selector in a library, see if you can be responsible for the art books (both the how-to and the
‘spectator’ books) and really curate a collection that is representative and suits your community.
Bring the art to your patrons, and enjoy it first-hand and know that you are providing them with
something they might not get elsewhere. Even if you don't select, you can do things like
highlight the collection by working on displays, hosting programs where local artists share their
skills or knowledge, and contacting any local museums or galleries to see if there are any
collaborative events you could plan based around their collections or shows. I think that
libraries, when it is in their mission and within their budgets of time and money, are really open
to letting their employees do things that bring enjoyment and learning to their patrons; as an
employee of one, your own interests can really be the key to doing just that.

If you'd like to learn more about the collection, visit the icpl.org blog, @iowacitypubliclibrary on
Instagram to see pictures of the collection and more, or email Candice at candice-smith@icpl.org.




Agenda ltem 9A-1

the Public Libraries
of Johnson County
cordially invite you to our

Annual Legislator's
Reception

featuring a short program on
“The Library as Community
Center’

Wednesday, Jar 8, 2078
5:30 pm
Swisher Community Library

72 2nd St, Swisher
Light refreshments



Agenda item 10A-1

MasterCard Report 08-Dec-17
Vendor Dept Expense Description Amount
ALA 10550110 436050 |Registration $59.00
Amazon.com 10550140 455120 | Misc Comp Hardware $101.25
Amazon.com 10550159 4658320 {Miscellaneous Supplies $452.42
Amazon.com 10550110 469320 | Miscellaneous Supplies 525,89
Bandcamp 10550140 469320 | Miscellaneous Supplies $15.00
Blick Art Materials 10550152 469320 | Miscellaneous Supplies §57.14
Bread Garden 10550110 469360 |Food and Beverages $220.99
Deluxe Bakery 10550110 469360 [Food and Beverages $70.75
Hobby Lobby 10550151 469320 | Miscellaneous Supplies $11.99
Hy-Vee 10550420 469360 |Food and Beverages 58235
Hy-Vee 10550152 469320 | Miscellaneous Supplies $48.84
Hy-Vee 10550110 469360 {Food and Beverages $22.80
ILA 10550110 469360 |Food and Beverages $23.00
Jo-Ann Fabric 10550151 469320 |Miscellaneous Supplies $19.95
Jon-Don 10550121 442010 |Bldg Rep & Maint $410.59
Laminator.com 10550159 455010 {Printing or Graphic Supplies $88.46
Neon Rated LLC 10550151 449280 fMiscellaneous Services & Charges $324.00
QOriental Trading Co 10550152 469320 |Miscellaneous Supplies $96.93
Panera Bread 10550110 469360 |Food and Beverages $269.94
Paypal 10550140 444080 |Software Repair & Maintenance Services $17.80
Rick Brammer 10550210 477200 | Toys $52.89
Tallgrass Business Resources 10550152 469320 | Miscellaneous Supplies $11.20
Tallgrass Business Resources 10550110 452010 | Office Supplies $154.24
Tallgrass Business Resources 10550110 455090 |Paper $192.13
Tallgrass Business Resources 10550110 469320 |Miscellaneous Supplies $96.64
USPS 10550330 435055 | Postage and Stamps $13.18
Wilson's Orchard 10550152 469320 | Miscellaneous Supplies $50.00
Grand Total | $2,989.37 |




Agenda Item 10B-1

€T 26T TYIOL INNODDY
PABRDISASBW/ISTITWE PLIG6T LTITOZT €T1°261 d ANI S 8T0Z 0 WME9ESELTB0ET D ¥YMOI 40 ALISHMEAINA SLFOTO
aadeq 06055%-0000-000-0TT0SS5-00T0SS-055-52-0T-000T
¥Z HST TYLOL LNNODOY
PIBRDIDISEN/IDTTTWA FLIGET LTTOZT %Z2°%ST d ANI S _ 8T0C 0 WME9ESELTS0ET D ¥MOTI A0 ALISHIAINAO SLFOTO
sa1Tddng 891330 DT0ZS%-0000-000-0TT0SS-00T0SS-065-52-0T-000T
06" 2¥%T TYLOL INNODDY
ON TddI 000'T/UTWPY TT¥¥6T LTLITT 06°2%T d ANI S 8102 0 05066 ONIINI¥d dId E£LEOTO
butijutag sprsano 0¥IS¥¥-0000-000-0TT0SS-00T0S5-055-52-0T-000T
Z9°9T1G8'T TYLOL INNODDY
29°91S°T
Juswied =2SesT/UTWPY £09%6T LTZEZTT TE"8SL d ANI § 8102 0 HS96E89N HONUNIATIVH 868TTO
SUTYDBW TTBW /UTWPY TLEVGT LTLTITT TE°8SL d ANI S _8TOZ 0 SS0LZBON HONUNIJATIYA 868110
89DTAIDS WY Juswdinby °0TIF0 0Z0E¥F-0000-000-0TT0SS-00T055-065-5Z-0T-000T
SLTPYE TYLOL LNNODDY
AZ9S ATUIUOW /UTWPY H9TS6T LTTOZT 6L70ST d ANT S 8T0Z 0 LTT9EBBTZO YYINTTIEAD S 0 6880710
T80 ATYIUOW/UTWPY E£6TS6T LTI0ZT 96°€6 d ANI S 8T0€ 0 0E659096L6 SSATAAIM NOZINEA Z8F0OTO
80TAI®g Buoyd TTaD DETBEF-0000-000-0TT0SS-00T0SS-055-52-0T~000T
00°6S TYLOL INAODOY
PIeDIBISEN/ABTTTNI HLISET LTTOZT 00°6S d ANI S 8T0Z 0 IME9ESELTE0ZT O ¥MOI 40 ALIS¥HEAINN SLFOTO
uorlerlsthey 0S09€%-0000-000-0TT0SS-00T0S5-055-52-0T-000T
L9 €2 TYIOL INNODDY
L9 €T
punoqing sdn /UTWPY 89TS6T LTITOZT SL €T d ANI S 8TOZ 0 LSPEFLLBI0000 DIANES TED¥VE JELINO £LF0T0
JBUILIUI SdN/UTWPY 09ZH6T LT60TT 2676 d ANI § 810¢ 0 LZFETLLBI0000 DIAMES TID¥VYd QELINA £L¥0TO
SI9TINOD LS0SEF-0000-000-0TT0S5-00T0S5-055-52-0T-000T
00°02Z TYLOL INNODOY
00° 022
SMDEHD ANNOEONMOVE LIZH6T LT60TT 007 00T d ANI S 8T0% 0 TEOTLTIOZ-TIOA6%9%SOTAd DMOVE HHIL dDMNOS HNO £SEFTO
SMDHEHD ANQO¥WMDVL LTIZV6T LT60TT 00 0CT d ANI S 8TO0Z 0 TEOTLTOZ-6P9FSNTd DMOVE HHL HD¥N0S ANO E€SEFTO
§80TAISS TRUOTSSSI0Ad ADYIO 080ZEF-0000-000-0TTOSS-00T0SS-055-52-0T-000T
UCTJIeIISTUTWPY AIBIQTT 0TTO0SSOT
NOILATHDSHA MDEHD  INVHNYM S dAL ¥9d4/¥vIX od ZDIOANT JOANTA / INNODDOY
.ﬂ.n.mbﬂ._n&m LTOZ ~Om IBqUSACN 03 T ISqUSAON "muﬂﬁﬁﬂmhﬂﬂmﬂn hn.n..w.Hn_“._".H A9TT TUI®
T 4 €0ET LIOEZ/ZTI/ZCT

uonnios 013 1ajk) e
()

siunw %,

ALID ¥MOI d0 ALID




Agenda Item 10B-2

S9DTAISZ WIY =aINn1dNI1G 0¢0ZP¥-0000-TET-0CT0SS-00T055-055-52-0T-000T

8Z E€£9°L TYLOL INNODDOY
/2T BuTIo3aTUOW /DV¥d 98S¥ LT80ZT 00°ZL d ANI § 8102 0 ZHZOLE ONI HOEL ¥ LSPPTO
00°S6L'T
Joadsul bngped /DVd 0FES6T LTBOZT 00°S6S d ANI S 8T0Z 0 S60PZZLOT DTT NIMIO 99€%TO
30239q bng ped /DVd 6T19%6T LTIZZTT 00°002°T d ANI § 8T0Z 0 TE09¥699T DTT NIMYO 99€%10
Wooy S, UlIPTTUD/D¥A 6%SHET LTIZEZIT 00°€T¥ d ANI § 8102 0 LT60TT NAAOHNOE T d 6%0TTO
M SPTSINQ I9MOT/DVA 90ES6T LTBOZT 00°0F%T d ANI S B8T0Z 0 $7€9T MOAQNIM ALITYND S.dOL T860TO0
sweaiby 80TAISS/DVWA TSOW6T LTZZIT 00" 90L'¥% d ANI § 8TI0E 0 6E£T0658¢E ANVHEL ZTLOTO
pIeDIIISEN,/INIUIDY ZLTIGET LTTOZT 65°0T¥% d ANI § 8T0Z 0 TLLOLTBOZT D ¥MOI J0 ALISUIAINO SLF0TO
p9sd 2aIn1TUINI/D¥d 9ZEH6T LTILTITT 69°96 d ANI § 8102 0 0ZL9 DONI DIdLOATE CEVIED TLTOTO
S90TAJIDS WRY burprTtng Iaylo 0T0Z%%-0000-TET-0ZT055-00T055-055-G2-0T-000T
007021 TYLOL INNODDY
ButToiosy % 8snisy 0FIS6T LTTOZT 00°02T d ANI S B8T0% 0 ¥8L908000-L680 A0 SEDIANAS DITANdTd £99£TO
gobrey) UOTIDSTIOD 28NIY O0TBE¥-0000-TET-0ZT0SS-00T0S5-055-52-0T-000T
€0°00T'T TYLOL INNODDY
0ZSTTT BUTTTTHWYPTH HSED LTLTTIT €0°00T'T d ANI § 8102 0 LTBETTISTTITLTIOZ  ADHANI NYDISIWYAIN 6TE0TO
sep/1end butiesH 0L08EF-0000-TET-0ZT0SS-00T0S5-055-S2-0T-000T
££°860'9 TYLOL LNNODDY
0ZSTTT BUTTTITEWYDTW SEW LTLTTT €£°860°9 d ANI § 810% 0 LTBETTISTITLTOZ  ADYANA NYDINAWYAIW 6TE0TO
A3ToTaioeTd 0E0B8EF-0000-TET-0ZT0SS-00T0S5-065-52-0T-000T
oTTqnd - JuTed bprE Axexiqrm TZTOSSO0T
zE'€8T'¢ TYIOL 0TTO0SSOT DUO
8%°L09 TYLOL INNODDY
8% L09
PIBDISISBW/ISTTTWA PLISET LTTOZT 6% 2Z¥ d ANI S 8102 0 WME9ESELTE0ZT D ¥MOI JO ALISHEAINND SLFOTO
pPIBDIDASEW /HICTOW E£LTS6T LTTOZT 66 ¥8T d ANI § 8T0% 0 LZZOLTBO0ZT D ¥MOI JA0 ALISYHAINA SLPOTO
sebexsasg pue poog 09€£69%-0000-000-0TT0SS-00T055-06G-52-0T-000T
€57 geT TYLOL INNODIY
PIeDISISEN/ISTTINE FLIS6T LTTOET €G°22T d ANI § 8T0Z 0 IME9ESELTBO0ET O YMOI A0 ALISMEAINA SLFOTO
sa1T7ddng snosueTTo0STH 0Z€69%-0000-000-0TT0G5-00T0GS-055-52-0T-000T
NOILAI¥DSHEA MOHHD  INVAUYM S dAL ¥d4/¥vEX od HDIOANI FOANHA /INDODDY
eTbautde LT0Z ‘0€ ISqWeAON O3 T ISQUSAON :SjUSWESINSTd AIeIqrd I9TTTWS
z d €0:ET LTOZ/ZT/ZT

uoinos s BAL e o.
SIUNW %%,

ALID ¥MOI 40 XIID




Agenda Item 10B-3

saTTddns TeoTI308TH 05099%-0000-TE€T-0ZT0GS-00T0SS-0S5-G2-0T-000T
LL"%9€E TYLOL LINNODDY
I9U93J08 ITeS/DVd 99€¥6T LTLTITT LL %9¢€ d ANI S 8T0Z 0 €/1S€Z9¢ HDVY MATID ANV HDOONAT 06Z0TO
STeDTWayD Iamas/IaleM 0v0€9%-0000-TET-02T0S5-00T0SS-055-S2-0T-000T
€E1°6TC T TYLOL INAODDY
S6°G9€E
t7ddns ButuesTd/OVd 65€S6T LTB0ZT 92 %ST d ANI S 8T0%Z 0 T6TOTLZYE  NOIIWIOAHOD SYINID LZTS0TO
Trddng butuesTd/OVd 66Z¥61 LILTTIT 69°TTIZ d ANI S B8T0Z 0 TLETTLEZFE  NOILVIOdYOD SVYINID LZS0TO
T1ddns ButuesID/OVa 99E%6T LTLTITT 8T €58 d ANI S 8T0Z 0 £/0GE€Z9€ HOV MITID NV HOONAT 06Z0T0
se1Tddns 3Isnpul % UOTielTURS 0%0ES¥%-0000-TET-08T0S5-00T055-055-S2-0T-000T
00°L86'E TYLOL LNAODDY
Ut BUTATSYS #M8N/DVA £6TH6T LT60TT 00°LB6'E d ANI S B8T0ZT 0 0€L5 NI SANLINMNA AAVHLIT €98TTO
aanjtuing/dinbg $5TIJ0 IOUTW 0E0ES¥-0000-TET-0ZT0S5-00T055-055-S2-0T-000T
8Z°0€E TYLOL LNNODDY
82 0EE
t1ddng Butuesd/D¥d 6SZS6T LTB0ZT ¥T° 69T d ANI § 8102 0 T6T9TLZFE  NOLLVIOdNOD SYINID LZ90T0
t1ddng Butues1d/OVd 66Z%6T LTLTITT ¥T°S9T d ANI S 8102 0 ZL6TTLZYE  NOIIWMOANOD SYINID LZS0TO
sTejuay I9Yl0 09T6%%-0000-TET-02T055-00T055-055-52-0T-000T
00 L9 TYLOL INNODDY
S3jueTd IOTISIUI/DVA OLSH6T LTZZTT 00° L9 d ANI S 8102 0 LBET SNOISHA AMANATED T8TOTO
) 2IB) JUBTA ¥ UMBT-DAIS AI9sinN DE0SFF-0000-T€T-02T0SS-00T055-055-52-0T-000T
LZ OLT TYLOL INNODOY
JybTT Adusbiswd/Ovd 99S¥61 LTERIT LTV0LT d ANI § 8T0Z 0 €¥L9 DNI DI¥IDETH QUYHEHED TLTIOTO
DAZS WRY Burtqunid 3 TESTIIDSTH 0902%%-0000-TET-0ZT0S5-00T0S5-055-52-0T-000T
00°002 TYLOL INNODDY
atedsy ITRUD/DVI 8ZVH6T LILTITT 007002 d ANT S_ 8T0%Z 0 $ZZ AYALSTOHAN NADVIAES 9%STTO
880TAISS WRY burtysTuIng 0S02%%-0000-TET-02T0SS-00T055-055-52-0T-000T
00" SLY TYLOL LNNODDOY
00" SL¥
ue 9DTAISS IOJBASTH 6TZH6T LT60TT 00 SLT d ANI S 8T0C 0 LTY9EESIHIAD NYAWOD ¥OLVAITE SIIO BEZZTO
ue 20TAIOS I03eAdTH TOPP6T LTLITT 00°0ST d ANI S 810¢ 0 LTYSEES0¥ED NYAWOD ¥OLVAATHE SILO 8€ZZT0
ue 2DTAISS I0JASTH TOFP6T LTILTTT 00°0ST d ANI S 8T0% 0 LTESELSOUED NYAWOD ¥OLVAATH SIIO BEZZTIO
NOILAT¥DSHEAQ MAOFHD  INVHIYM S dAlL ¥d/¥vEX od HDIOANI JOANIA / INNODDOY
erbautde LTO0Z ‘0f I9QWRAON O3 T ISQUSAON :SjusumsangseTtqg AIeIxqrl IDTTTWS

£ d

uoijnjos dis 1ajA) 8

siunuw *

€0:ET LTOZ/ZT/CT




Agenda Item 10B-4

1D x03 ButBaeyp /LI 690561 LTTOCT 01892 d ANT § 8T0¢Z 0 ZYZTOWI ONI LNAWNAIAOD MAD T800TO
aTqeD ® sxa3depy¥/LI 8FTIH6T LT6O0TT 01" LB d ANI S 8102 0 €9 LBHW ONI LINAWNIIAOD MAD T800TQ
axempIeH Ia3indwo) OSTH 0ZTSS%-0000-000-0%T0S5-00T0SS-0585-52-0T-000T
S8°6S95°L TYLIOL INNODOY
GO"LET'S
gqns aJep Juajuopd /LI 00€£S6T LT80ZT S¥ 688'% d ANI S 8T0Z 0 LLEITONI -ANI HOVAYHINI HAIILVAONNI LESOTO
stadasjud eIIASTS/LI 60TIS6T LTITOCT 09°LEZ d ANI § 8T0Z 0 SOESTONI-ANI HOVAYILINI HAILVAONNI LESOTO
3ranoas jutodpud/LI 980S6T LTTOZT 00°ST®’'T d ANI & 8T0¢ 0 TE8L OTT ¥MOI SSVdWODNH SZS0TO
pIepislsen/Iswiedd 0LTIS6T LTITOZT 08" LT d ANI § 8T0€ 0 0SCOLTBO0ET O ¥MOI AOC ALISHHAINN SL¥0TO
S90TAISS WY SIemijos 080%%%-0000-000-0%T0S55-00T0S5-055-G2-0T-000T
G5 €69'T TYLIOL LINNODDY
uoyd ¥ I9UAIUI /LI L6EZS6T LTB0ZT 09°61F% d ANI § 8T0C 0 P6LTIO99T SNOILVDINOWWOD NOWI €6Z%10
SOTAISS 3IDUADIUI/LI LPEZH6T LTE60TT 08°661 d ANT S 8T0Z 0 LTOZTIOTT IY¥HEA00D HAOTS HLNOS OLLETO
S8DTAI8S J9BUASIUL S8EZH6T LTILTTIT 0% FLL d ANI § 8T0E 0 TT'LT0C60250068L0 NOILYDINAWWOD NOHMAW LE6TTIO
SOT ©I3TN ASH /LI 6TES6T LTBOZT S6°66¢C d ANI S B8T0Z 0 LTFITT WOOVIQHEN TE90TO
s984 3Jsuxsjul 0%IBE¥-0000-000-0%T0SS5-00T0SS-055-S2-0T-000T
00°T68 TYIOL INNODDY
sTeTiusssy II /LI 980S6T LTTOZT 00 T68 d ANI S 8T0Z 0 FeLL OTT ¥MOI SSYAWODNH SZS0TO
S90TAISS JUE]TNSUOD 0202¢¥%-0000-000-0%T055-00T055-055-S2-0T-000T
swelsAs Ioandwop Axexqr 0FT0SS0T
00°00¢€ TY¥ILOL 2¢ZT0SS0T DE0
00°00¢€ TYLOL INNODOY
00°00¢
u®e SDTAIIS I01eAaTd TOPPET LTILTTIT 00°0ST d ANI § 8102 0 LTYSELS0UED NYAWOD ¥WOLYAHTH SILO 8£Z2ZT0
ue SDTAISS I0]eA3TH TOFPF6T LTILTTT 00 0ST d ANI § 810¢ 0 LTESELS0EID NYAWOD ¥OLVAHTE SILO 8EZCTIO
S@DTAISS WRY |IN3oNIA3s ~0Z02%¥-0000-2€T-02T0559-00T055-055-52-0T-000T
eTDIDWWOD - JUTeW bprg Ax=xqri 2C¢T0SS0T
£¥ g£9¢£'2e TYLOL TZTO0SSO0T DE0
¥€°869 TYLOL LNOODOY
e 868
.mnHﬂnummﬂq /O¥d 9GS%6T LTIZZIT #6°91€ d ANI § 8102 0 $999 S INEWAINOT DI¥IDATHA 66€TTO
® 'pooTd ‘dweT/D¥d FIEV6T LTLTTIT 0% 18¢ d ANTI S 8T0Z 0 6£99 S LNEWAINDHA DJIYLDATH 66ETTO
NOILATHDSHA ADIHD LNVIEVYM S dAL ¥d/4dvVEX od HOIOANI YOANIA/ INNODDY
erbautde LI0Z ‘0€ ISqUWSAON O3 T JIOQUWSAON :S3UdWSSINgSTd AIRIQTT IDTTTU®
4 d

uonngos dia iajA) e *

siunuw >,

ALID ¥MOI 40 ALID €0:ET LTIOZ/ZT/ZT




Agenda Item 10B-5

TT ¥9¢€
PIRDISISBN/ISTTTNA HLTIG6T LETOET 02" TT d ANI § 8T02Z 0 WAFOESELTB80CT D YMOI A0 ALISYHIAINN SLPOTO
I91SeW /UOlbUTHTTIVY TLIS6T LTTOZT 16°ES¢T d ANI § 8T0Z 0 SSOUDSEZOLTBOZT O ¥MOI A0 ALISYUIAINN SL¥OTO
sa17ddns sSnosueTTaDSTH -0€€69%-0000-29£-0ST0SS-00T0SS-055-S2-0T-000T
00°599 TYIL0OL INNODOY
sse00y Tertoeds /IHD 8Z¥S6T LTBOZT 00°S° d ANT S 8T0ZC 0 LISTTT OTT NHA NHZ £%C¥T0
S9DTAIDS TBUCTSES3I0Id I8Yl0 -080Z€%-0000-2S€-0ST0SS-00T0GS-0585-S2-0T-000T
USIPTTIYD - S9/DTAIDS 2TTAnd dT71 Z€ST0SS0T
€0°0TE TYLOL TSTOSS0T 2¥0
P61t TYLOL INOODDY
PIRDISISEH /HIARTOW ELTS6ET LTTOZT ¥6 Tt d ANI S 8T0C 0 LZZOLTB0CZT O ¥MOI A0 ALISYHAINN SLPOTO
so1Tddng SNOSUBRITSOSTH -02£69%-0000-TSE€-0ST0SS-00T0SS-055-GZ-0T-000T
00" PLT TYLOL LNAODDY
PIBDISISBW /MIBTOW ELTS6ET LTTOZT Q0 %LT d ANTI S B8T0Z 0 LZCOLTB0CZT D ¥MOI 40 ALISIYHEAINN SL¥0TO
sabIeyD ® S9OTAISS DSTK -08Z6%%-0000-TSE-0ST0SS-00T0S5-0585-S2-0T-000T
60°%0T TYLOL INAODDY
60°%0T
D ood TII Q00'EZ/A¥ TTI¥F¥6ET LTLTTT 0L°99 d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 65056 ONIINT¥d dId €LE0TO
¥ waTqoxd 000°Z /a¥ TI¥#H6T LTLTTIT 6£°8¢ d ANI § 8102 0 S¥0S6 ONIINTI¥d dId €LEQOTO
butaurag sprsanQ -0PTISPP-0000-TSE-O0ST0SS-00T0SS5-0S5-SZ2-0T-000T
SATNPY - S20TAIRg OTTOnd dTTI TSTOSSO0T
SE€'65C'8T TYLOL 0%TOSSOT D¥O0
00°ST IYLOL INNODDOY
paepislsen/IsuTedd 0LIG6T LTTOZT 00°ST d ANT § 8T0Z 0 0SCOLTB0ET D ¥MOI A0 ALISYHAINO SL¥O0TO
s977ddns sNosuRTTeOSTH 0Ze69%-0000-000-0%T0SS-00T055-055-S2-0T-000T
S6°660'8 TYLOL INNODDY
00 S6% "L
M JF3els I0F wey /LI SEIS6T LTTOZT 00°S6€ d ANT § 8102 0 Z00L9S€000 ¥Id SHIDOTIOMHDHEL [LNW £Z8€TO0
OTielsyIom JIels5/LI STIS6T LTTOZT 00°00T L d ANI S 8102 0 0£6595€000 ¥Id SHIDOTIONHDEL LNW £Z8CTO0
paepaoaisen/asutedd 0LIS6T LTTOZT SC€° 10T d ANI § 8T0¢ 0 0SZOLTB0ZT D ¥MOI 40 ALISYHAINN SLPOTO
0L E0S
deTel 03 syoeL /LI 890S6T LTTOZT 0S°8¥%1 d ANI S 8T02Z 0 25983 ONI ILNHANJIHAOCD MAD TB00TO
NOILAI¥DSHEA MDHHD LNTIEYM S dAL ¥d/¥YvVEX od HDIOANT JOANIA / INNODDY
erbautrde LI0Z ‘0 I9qWeACN ©3 T ISQUSACN :SjusuLsINgsTq LAIeIqT] I9TTTUS

5 d ALID ¥MOI 40 ALID €0*ET LTIOEZ/ZT/ZT

uonnos s 18iA1 e




Agenda Item 10B-6

STYIYAIVA AMVHEIT LBZH6T LILTIT S6° £0T d ANI § 8102 0 9%69GZEENT D ONI YOTIAYL ® ¥ENVHE 60S0T0O
STYINALVA AMVNEIT LBTH6T LTLTTT 0£°0E d ANI S 8T0Z 0 SZLFPSZEE0Z D ONI HOTAYL ® ¥MENYL 60S0T0
STYINAINW AMVILIT LBZH6T LTLTITT 25°2 d ANI § 8T0Z 0 ¥89FSZEENZ D ONI HOTAYL ® ¥EANVYE 60S0T0
STYINAIVA A¥VHEEIT LBZH6T LTLTITIT 88°% d ANI S 8T02 0 TP9PSCEEOZ D ONI WOTAYL ® ¥MIVE 6050T0
STYIYALVA AdVHEIT LBZH6T LILTET TBYET d ANI S 8102 0 ZIPPSZEE0E D ONI ¥OTAVI ® dAMYE 60S0T0
STYINALYW ANVNEIT LBZH6T LTLTITIT S0°S8 d ANI S 8T10% 0 LSZESTEE0Z O DNI ¥OTAYL 3 JANVE 60S0T0
STYINALYVA AMVHLIT THIP6T LTI60TT TL 6T d ANI S 810Z 0 TSOZHZEE0E O ONI WOTAYL 3 dH¥VE 6050T0
STYIAALVN AAVIEGIT LBEH6T LTILTITT €2 €T d ANI S 8102 0 8T00%Z€E0Z D ONI ¥OTAYL ¥ dE¥VH 60S0T0
STYINALYN AdVIdIT THIP6T LTI60TT %#0°2 d ANI S 8102 0 TLESETEECOT DO ONI ¥OTAYL ¥ ¥ENVE 60G0T0
STYTHALYW ANVNAIT T¥IP6T LT60TT 6T 9€ d ANI S 8102 0 PTESEEZEE0Z D ONI ¥OTAVL ¥ dIMV¥d 60S0T0
STYIHALIYW AVIAIT THIP6T LT60TT 89 TT d ANI § 8102 0 98ZSETEE0T D ONI JOTAYL 2 ¥ENVLH 60S0TO
STYIHALYW AJIVEAIT TFIP6T LT60TT 96°ST d ANI § 8102 0 LTTSEZEE0Z D ONI MOTAYL 3 d@Ivd 60S0TO
STYTHALYW AMVEEIT TPTIP6T LT60TT ZE°8 d ANI S 8TO0Z 0 TOTSEZEE0Z O ONI JOTAYL ¥ ¥@MIVEA 60S0TO0
STYTUALYN AUVIEIT THTIP6T LT60TT T8 LE d ANI § 8T0Z 0 £90GETEE0Z D DNI JOTAYL 3 ¥IIVE 60S0TO0
STYTHAIYWN ANVIEIT THTP6T LT60TT 96°0TT d ANT S 8T0Z 0 9%LEEZEEOT D DNI JOTAVL ® MIUVLE 605010
STYIYAIVIA A¥VELEIT TFIP6T LT60TT €L°LOT d ANTI S 8T0% 0 TSTPZEEE0T D ONI ¥OTAVIL ® dyHNVd 60S0TO
butsssooxd eieqg 0TOSE%-0000-000-09T055-00T0S5-055-5S2-0T-000T
S9DTAISS UOTIADSTTOD AIeIqrT 09TO0SS0T
S8°8LY'9 TYLOL 6STOSSO0T 9¥O0
Zv TSy TYLOL LNNODDOY
PIRDIDASEN/IBTTTNE FLISET LTTOZT % ZS¥ d ANI S 8T0% 0 ME9ESELTB0CT O ¥MOI 40 ALISMHEAINN SLFOTO
s211ddng SNOSURTTSOSTKH -0TEEIF-0000-6S€-05T0SS-00T0S5-055-52-0T-000T
9% 88 TYLOL INAODDY
PaeDI21SEW/USPSboT 69TS6T LTTOZT 9¥%°88 d ANI S 8T0Z 0 OT6TLIB0CT D ¥MOI AC ALISHEAINO SLPOTO
sat1ddng orydexp ® burjurad -0T0SS¥-0000-65€-0ST05S-00T055-055-52-0T-000T
g€S°ZIS'T TYLOL LNNODDY
S 08T
dy 1401 AW _00€ /S¥D TTIPF6T LTLTITT Z5 €% d ANI § 8102 0 £70G6 ONILINI¥d dId €LE0TO
I23s0d =BBAH T /SYD LZZP6T LT60TT ¥6°9S d ANI S 8T0Z 0 LEDSE ONILNI¥d dId E£LEOTO
SUbTS ITOATD € /SVD LZTH6T LT60TT 90°08 d ANI § B8T0Z 0 ¥6L¥6 ONIINI¥d dId E€LEO0TO
IqTIT ANOK 000°6/SYD £G9%6T LTZZTIT 00°CTEE'T d ANI § 8102 0 8TLEY I¥Y N¥L 0S00TO
butjutad spreang -0FTSFF-0000-65€-0ST0S5-00T0SS-055-52-0T-000T
ST GTY' ¥ TYLOL INAODDY
ST Atwzad Trew INd B8SZH6T LT60TT S¥ S2¥%'¥% d ANI S 8T0ZT 0 LTLZOT IDDOV EDIA40 ILSOd S N 89%0T0
BUTTTEW Ing -8S0SEV-0000-65€-05T055-00T0SS-055-5S2-0T-000T
SS9D0Y WWOD-SAIS OTTAnd qTT 6STOSSOT
A TYLOL ZSTOSS0T 2¥0
T %92 TYLOL LNNODDY
NOILAI¥DSHEA MDHEHD — INVHUYM S dAL d¥d/¥vEX od TDIOANT ¥OANHA /INAODDOY
eTbaurde LT0Z ‘0E ISqUWeACN O3 T ISQWRAON :SjusWesaIngsTa LAIexqrT ISTTTWS
9 a €0:€T LTOZ/ZT/ZT

ueiinjos dia 13ify e ®

siunw %%,

ALID ¥MOI 40 XLID




Agenda Item 10B-7

9€'0%L’E TYIOL LNNODDY
g 230L Xe3TD ZI/T0D Ivh¥6T LTLITIT ¥9'0€T d ANI S 8T0Z 0 086962 NI FJOLS A¥VHLIT HHIL S6PFI0
poD Ied Axeaqril/TI0D FEEFET LTILTTT 00°G¥6 d ANI S 8T0% 0 NI-Z8650T0 ONTI THEEYT dI €860T10
STYIEAIVA AdVHEIT SLEVGT LILITIT 09'LS d ANI § 8T0Z 0 €0PT¥SS6 gd¥.L LSAMAIN 9%S0TO
L8 T60'T
eTIa3el ATeIqTT/T0D LSES6T LT80ZT 66 %E0'T d ANI § 8102 0 6LTIESTY ONI ODWHI 0TS0TO
eTIo3eN AXexqIT/T0D OTEW6T LTILTTT 88°LS0'T d ANI § 8102 0 0S86ET9 DONI ODWHd 0TS0TO
4 MOTT®A 000°0Z/T0D TI¥P6ET LILITT SE€'¥IS d ANTI § 8102 0 11056 DNIINI¥d dId €LEOTO
ga17ddng burssa001gd OSTW 0TT69%-0000-000-09T0SS-00T0SS-065-52-0T1-0001
G9°'%E TYIOL LNNODDY
STYIYAIYN AYVHEIT 6T¥P6T LTLTTIT 00°02 d ANT § 8T0Z 0 989929%80T ONI ESNOH WOONWd 0880TO0
STYTHALYN AYVELIT 09261 LT60TT 06°€T d ANI § 8T0€ 0 LPPETISL  DTT SHO0E QAMIODTM TSSOTO
STYINHAIVA AYVHEIT T6ZH6T LTLTTT SL° d ANI § 8T0Z 0 ZTLGTH6 MO0E0IANY ANOLSMOYIE 8TSOTO
S90TAISS WI¥Y TRTISIBW ATRIQTI 042S%%-0000-000-09T055-00T055-055-5€-0T-000T
00" €6 TYLOL INNODIY
TSNW TBPOT 00§ /T0D LBESHT LTB0ZT 00° €6 d ANI S 810 0 LSLES I¥Y 0¥ 0500710
Butjurag sprsano 0%TS¥P-0000-000-09T0S5-00T055-055-52-0T-000T
L9 TOZ'T TYIOL INNODDY
00°SLE
STYINALYW AIVHGIT €0¥F6T LTLTTIT 00 €€T d ANI § 8102 0 €09L90LTOLETOUN ONI FATIQEIAO 890TTO
STYIYALVA AdV¥dIT 0TEH6T LT60TT 00 E¥Z d ANI § 8T0Z 0 LIETTO-TO00-0LET-AW ONI HATYTIIAO 890TTO
L9928
STYTIAIVA AdVddIT 9ZSP6T LICEIT 9E°%C d ANI § 8T0% 0 ¥669LEEE0T O DNI UOTAYL 3 ¥MIVE 60S0TO
STYINALYW AMVEEIT 9TSH6T LTZEIT G8° d ANI & 8T0% 0 S9TPLEEE0Z O ONI ¥OTAYL ¥ ¥AMVE 60S0TO
STYIAALVA AJVHEIT 92S¥6T LTZTIT 28 €V d ANI § 8102 0 ZTOPLEEE0C D DNI ¥OTAYL % ¥EMVE 60S0TO
STYTHALYW AUVHHIT 9ZS¥6T LIZZIT 0E°GT d ANI S 8102 0 ET6ELTEE0Z O ONI ¥OTAYL 3 dANVYE 60S0T0
STYIMHALYW AMVAAIT 92S%6T LTZZTIT 68 TC d ANI § 8102 0 6¥60LZEE0T O DNI HOTAYL % ¥AAVE 60S0TO
STYINALYN AMVEEIT 92SF6T LTZZIT ¥#8°0T d ANI § 8T0Z 0 608E9ZEE0E 3 DNI MOTAYL % ¥AAYLE 60S0TO
STYIMHIYW AMVALIT 92S¥H6T LTZZTT €6°0T d ANI S 8T0Z 0 98LEIZEE0C D DNI HOTIAYL 3 ¥MI¥E 6050T0
STYIMALVA AMVELIT 92SP6T LTZTIT 0S°0E d ANI § 8102 0 TLLEYTEEOT O DNI MOTAYL % ¥IAYE 60S0TO
STYTYAIVH AdVHEIT 9ZS¥6T LTZZTIT 98" L d ANI § 8102 0 SFFEITEEOT D ONI FOTAYL ¥ ¥AAVE 6050T0
STYTHALYW ANVHEEIT LBZH6T LTLTTT 0T €€ d ANI § 8102 0 T$2092€€0T 2 DNI ¥OTAVL % ¥AMVH 60S0TO
STYINAIVN AMVNEIT L8Z¥6T LTILTTT 90°'€ d ANI § 8T0% 0 ETLLSZEEQEZ D ONI ¥OTAWYL 3 dANVE 60S0TO
STYIMAIYN ANVEEIT L8TH6T LTLTITT 26°0T d ANI & 810% 0 8S9LSZEE0NZ D DNI HMOTAYL % ¥AAYL 60S0T0
NOIL4I¥DSHEA MDEHD  INVHYYM 8 dXL ¥4/9¥I od HDIOANT YOANHA / INNODDY
e1baurde LT0Z ‘0f I9qWAAON O3 T IDqUBSACN :SjUSUWLESINGSTI AIRIQTT ISTITU®
€0:€T LTIOZ/ZT/ZT

L d ALID ¥YMOI 40 XLID

uolnjos dia IsjA) e

siunw




Agenda Item 10B-8

9Z°LSE
STYITHHIVN A¥TILIT TE9P6T LTIZZTT 0S°E9T d ANI S 8102 0 808688%80T ONI HSNOH WOONVH 0880TO0
STYTHHLYIN AY¥VHIIT 9ECP6T LT60TT Q2 TI7% d ANT S 8T0Z 0 LBZEZE9¥BOT ONI HSNOH WOONWd 0880TO
STYIHALYIN A¥VAHIT 9€Z¥6T LT60TT 0S°CS d ANI § 8102 0 980€89¥%¥80T ONI HSNOH WOONYY 0880T0
STYIYALYIN A¥VI9IT TPIP6T LT60TT L9 St d ANI § 8102 0 0STHEZZEC0Z DO DNI ¥OTAVL ® ¥IIVE 60S0TO
go-oTpny uoT3oTd 00TLL?-0000-000-0TZ0SS-002055-055-S2-0T-000T
¥8°809'% TY.LOL LNNODOY
ZS PIZ'T
STYTHELVIN A¥VYLIIT T6S%6T LTZZTIT S8°¢C d ANI S 8T0Z 0 9LETCEZTEL IA¥HS AdTHdIT WYHONI 9€S0TO0
STYINELVIN AdVIIIT T6SP6T LTZCTIT ZL ¥¥ d ANI S B8T10Z 0 06SS6TTE IAYMAS AIVYLIT WWYDNI S€S0TO0
SIVIMHLVN AJVILIT T6S¥P6T LTZETT E€9°TIS d ANI S B8T10cZ 0 £T6FBTTE IA¥HS A¥VHLHIT WYYHONI 9£S0TO
STVINEIVIN A¥VILEIT SPEP6T LTLTIT LO'6€E d ANI § 8T0Z 0 PO6SPTITE IA¥HES AUVELEIT WYEONI 9£S0TO0
STYIHHAIVIN AYTHHIT SFPEPET LTLTTIT L8 6E d ANI S B8TO0C 0 £CCLOTTE IAYHS AIVYLEIT WVEDNI 9S€S0TO
STVIMHEIYN AIVELIT SLTVET LT60TT 8% LT d ANI S BT0cZ 0 c00€60TE IAYHS AYVHLHIT WVIODNI 9€S0TO
STYIHHIYIW AYVYLEIT 8LTIP6T LT60TT 6518 d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 FPZPE90TE IANHS AIVILIT WYHONI SE€S0TO
STIVIYMHLIVN ANYHHIT 8LTI?6T LT60TT 66°59¢ d ANI S B8TO0C 4] 6ELBEOTE IAMES AJVALIT WYYDNI 9€ESOTO
STYIYALVIN A¥YEEIT BLIPET LT60TT 6S°EE d ANT S 8T0Z 0 T¥8P760EC IAYHS AYTHLIT WYHONI 9€S0T0
STIVINALVIN ANYHLEIT 8LI¥P6T LT60TT #¥8°00T d ANI § 8T0Z 0 006ST60E IAMAS AYYIIIT WYHONI 9€S0TO
STIVINMHIVIN AMYHIIT BLIPGET LT60TT 2S9°6T d ANI S 810c¢ 0 9LLBLBOE IAYHS AIVHLIT WYYONI 9€S0TO
STYTHHLYIW A¥YHIIT 8LIP6T LT60TT 8% 80T d ANT § 8T0¢Z 0 OLLLEBOE IAMHS AAVHLIT WYAONI 9€SOTO
STIVIHHLYWN AMTHIIT B8LIF?6T LT60TT 9L 8L d ANI S 8TI0Z 0 6TSLTB0E IAMIS AIVHLIT WITYONI 9€£S0TO
STIVIVHIVW AYVIIIT B8LIP6T LT60TT 9L°6S d ANT § 8102 0 8TSLEZB0E IAMHS AAWVYLEIT WYIONI S£S0TO0
STIVINALYN AMWPALIT 8LIP6ET LT60TT LO'LE d ANI & 8T0¢ 0 £96L08B0€ IA¥HES A¥YYLIT WYEONI 9€S0TO
STYTHHLYIW AMWHHEIT S8LTIP6T LT60TT 98° €S d ANTI § 8T0Z 0 968T08B0E IA¥HS AJVAIIT WYIONI 9€S0T0
STYIUHIVIN AMYIIIT 8LIP6T LT60TT S% 01T d ANI S 8T0Z 0 8E69CLOE TAMHS AJVHELIT WYHONI 9€£S0TO
cE ¥6E'E
STYIHHLYIN A¥WIHIT LZSP6T LTZZIT T8°8 d ANTI S 8T0¢ 0 0L2ZS¥S999 D DNI HOTAYL ® ¥HNYL 60S0TO
STYIHHIVIN AHTHHIT 882F%6T LTLTTT €¥%°ST d ANI S B8T0Z 0 080%STS9d D DNI HOTAVI ® ¥dMVd 60S0TO0
STYIHHIVIN AUTIdIT 92S¥H6T LTCZTT €%°C¢E d ANT S B8TO0Z 0 POTPLZECOC D ONI ¥HOTAVIL ® ¥HEMNYH 605010
STIVIMHELYN AJYIIIT 92SP6T LICETEE EZ BLT d ANT S B8TOC 0 CI6ELTEE0Z D ONI ¥MOTAVL ® ¥HENVH 60S0T0
STYIYHLVIN AMVALHIT 92S¥%6T LTZZTIT 0L° 092 d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 8¥60LZEENZ D ONI ¥OTAVL B ¥HANVYd 60G0T0
STIVINHLVW AMVALIIT 92SP6T LTCETT TL ¥SE d ANT § B8T0¢ 0 TLLESZEE0Z D DNI HOTAYL ® ¥HIVd 60S0T0
STYVIHHLVIN A¥YddIT L8ZF6ET LLLTTE TS 9LE d ANT & 8T0¢C 0 STP695CEE0C D DONI MOTAYL ® dMMVd 60S0T10
STYINEIVW AdVIdIT L8THET LTLTTT Z2€° %6 d ANI § 8T0c Q QP9¥SZECOZ D DONI ¥OTAYI ® ¥TAVd 60S0TO0
STIVI¥ALYN AYVIEIT L8CZH6T LTLTTIT S5°8%¢ d ANI S BTOZ 0 TIFPFSZEC0Z D ONI YOTAYL 3 ¥HMVE 60S0T0
STVIYHLVN AMWALIT L8ZP6T LTLTITIT %2 °C1¥ d ANI S 8102 0 9GZESZEE0Z DO ONI MOTAYL R ¥IMVE 60S0TO
STYIVHLVIN A¥WYdIT TPTIH6T LT60TT ZT% ¥#9T d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 0S0THZEE0Z O DNI YOTAWL R ¥HAMVL 60S0TO
STVIVALVIN A¥VILIIT TPIP6T LT60TT 0€E°8€E d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 OLESEZEE0EZ D DONI YOTAUYL ® ¥HNVYL 605010
STVIHHLVW A¥ALIT TFIF6T LT60TT ¥#0°099 d ANI S 8T0¢Z 0 €90SEZEC0E O DONI ¥OTAVL ® ¥EIV¥d 60S0TO
SIYIYHIVIW A¥YELEIT TVPIP6T LT60TT €9 TSE d ANT S 8T0Z 0 SPLEEZEC0Z O DNI ¥OTAVL ® ¥IIVE 60S0TO
SIVIYHIVIN A¥VYLIIT TPIP6T LT60TT TT 8%¢ d ANI S 8102 0 0STPZZEEC0Z O ONI MOTAWI ® ¥EIVE 60S0TO
(ITD/3eD) s3ood 0ZOLLP-0000-000-0TC0SS-002055-0595-52-0T-000T
STETASIRH S,USIPTTYD AIBIqQIT 0TZ0SSO0T
89°690'S TYLOL 09T0SS0T D¥0
NOILAI¥DSHEA ADHEHD LINVIIYM S dAL ¥94/9¥HX od HOIOANT YOANHA/INAODDY
erbautde LT0Z ‘0 ISqWSAON O3 T ISqWSOAON :83USWeSINASTA AIeIqT] IOTTTU®

8 d €0:E€T LTIOZ/ZT/ZT

uonnjos dia Jajiy e

siunw ¢



Agenda Item 10B-9

68°¢9 TVIOL INNODOY
I938eW /UO3BUTHTTAY TLIS6T LTTIOZT 687 €S d ANI & 87102 0 SS8UDSEZOLTB0CT D ¥YMOI 40 ALISYUIAINN SL¥O0TO
shoL 00ZLL¥-0000-000-0TC055-00€055-055-92-0T~-000T
S8 6CE'T TYIOL INNODIY
cC I8¥
STYIUYHIVW AYVEdIT OT9%6T LTZCTT £0°89¢ d ANI S B8T0¢ 0 £96TFSS6 dd¥L LSEMAINW 9%S0TO0
STUIVHIVN A¥VHEEIT O0T9%6T LTZZTIT 8% 85 d ANI § 8T0¢ 0 09L0¥%556 Hd¥I LSHMAIW 9%S0TO0
SIVIMELYW A¥MYEdIT 8LEFAT LTILTTIT 66°FT d ANI S 8T02Z 0 S9T6TSS6 Hd¥.IL LSHMAIWN 9%S0TO
STVIUHLYN A¥dVd¥dIT $#0Z¥6T LT60TT €L 6€E d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 ZLSBTSS6 Hdd¥.L LSHMAIW 9%SO0TO
£9°8%8
SIVIMALYIN AUYI9IT LZSP6ET LTEZZTIT 6% %1 d ANIT S 8T0Z 0 OTLF08G99 D DONI dOTAVI ® ¥YHAVH 60S0T0
STIVIHALVIN XYUTIHIT LZSF6T LTCZTIT 99° 91 d ANT S 8T0Z 0 002%€959d O DONI ¥OTAVLI ® dMIVH 60S0T0
STYIUHILVN AIVAEIT LZSH6T LTCZTIT BE 9F%FC d ANI S 8T02C 0 09€%L2S9d O DONI AOTAVL % HINVH 60S0TO0
STVIVHLVN A¥VAEIT 88C%6T LTLTTT B6°69¢€ d ANI S 8T02 0 08€€9L%9d D DNI UOTAVL 2 ¥aIVd 6050TO0
STYIYIILYN AdVAEIT ZPTIP6T LT60TT 08 0T d ANI S 8T0Z 0 OLT969%99 D DNI YOTAVL B ¥IIWd 60S0TO
SIVIMALYIN AUTIdIT CTHPIF6T LT60TT S8°89 d ANT § 8T0c 0 06€9590%99 D DNI ¥OTAVI R UMIVE 60S0TO
STIVIMHLVIN AUYIEIT CPIF6T LI60TT LL TZZ d ANIT S 8T02 0 06%EFLESE DO DNI JOTAVI ¥ ¥MIVE 6050710
sbutpiooay 0SPTA O09TLLY-0000-000-0T20S5-00C055-0G5-SZ-0T-000T
7S 68 TYLOL LNNODDOY
SAIVIMALVIN AdAEIT O0FCP6T LTE60TT 09°CT d ANI S 8T02 0 6L99TOSL OTT SM00E TI@YODEY TSS0TO
00" TE
STIVIVHLVN A¥VNEIT 8LIP6T LT60TT ¥#E£°0T d ANI S 8T02Z 0 CO0E60TE IA¥AS A¥MVIEIT WTIODONI 9€S0TO
STYTHALYN AYRALGIT S8LIP6T LTI60TT 99702 d ANI S 8T0Z 0 6ELBEOTE INMHAS AVUVEEIT WWIONI 9€S0TO0
v6e 9¥
STVIHALYN AdALIT L8TH6T LTLTTT S6°6C d ANT § 8T0Z 0 9GZESCEE0Z D DONI ¥MOTAVL ® ¥IM¥d 60S0TO0
STIVIHALYW AYTEdIT TH#IF6T LT60TT 66°ST d ANT S 8T0Z 0 STPLEEZEE0Z D DNI ¥OTAYIL ® ¥AMVYd 60S0TO
aD-oTpn¥ Iayio 0ZTLLYP-0000-000-0TZ0SS-002055-055-SZ-0T-000T
05" %€ IYLOL INNODDOY
0SS " ¥%E
STVIVHLYN AdVALEIT LZSH6T LIZEZTT €9 LT d ANT S 8T02 0 0TL655599 D ONI ¥OTAVL ® ¥advVd 60S0TO
STVIYHIYN A¥VHMLIT 88Z%6T LILTITT #S°6 d ANT S 8T02 0 0SETESS99 D DNI YOTAVLI ¥ ¥TAYL 60S0TO0
STYITHALVN AdVAEIT CHIP6T LTE0TT ¥E°L d ANTIT S B8TO0Z 0 09SLEZOF99 D DNI ¥OTAVL ® ¥AAVL 6050TO0
adD-oOTsSnin OTTLL?-0000-000-0T20SS-002055-055-SC-0T-000T
€6 262 IYLOL LNOODDY
NOILAI¥DOSHA ADHHD INTIAYM S dAL ¥d/d9VEX od HOIOANT YOANIA/INOODDY
etbaurde LTO0Z ‘0 ISqUeAON ©3 T ISQWSAON :S3USWESINGSTA AIRIqTT IBTTTWS
6 d

uoin|cs dia iajA) B

Siun

'
...

ALID ¥MOI 40 HBHU

€0:ET LTIOZ/ZT/ZT




Agenda Item 10B-10

STVIYHAIVIN AYVIdIT POSP6T LTEZTT ZL"¥8 d ANI S 8102 0 £6EE0ZEZY dno¥s dI¥D TESOTO
STYIYHLIVW AYYI9IT ¥#9S¥6T LTEZTIT ¥Z° 62 d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 088E6TCY dNo¥d HIYD TeS0TO
STVIYALYW A¥YIHIT 89TH6T LT60TT %L FC d ANI § 8102 0 FE6SETCS dNo¥o HTIY¥D TESOTO
STVIYALYW AYvadIT 89T%6T LT60TT ¥#L ¥C d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 €8S8TTIZY dNo¥d HATYD TESOTO
STVIYHLYW AYVAEIT 89T%6T LT60TT 86 L¥ d ANI § 8T0¢ 0 S6TP0TZO dNo¥o d7I¥D TESOTO
T2 9¢1
STYIYHLIVA AYYIEIT TESHET LTZZTIT SL"ZT d ANT g 8T0Z 0 LLOTSTSYH 0D IY¥vdao¥d 6TSOTO
STVIMALYN AYTILIIT S6Z%6T LTLTIT 9% €1 d ANI § 8T0¢ 0 9€£69¢£TS9 0D IL¥Ydacyd 6TS0TO
¥ STIVIMALVW AYVHHIT €€TF6T LT60TT 60°CL d ANI § 810¢ 0 LTOTOTLTIOTOTIBZS99 NOZVWY ¥TS0TO
0S°T06'0T
STIVIVILVIN AYVIHIT 982%61 LTILTTIT 0S°CET d ANI S 8T02Z 0 0Z8ESLPTOS D DONI ¥MOTAUL ® ¥EMVE 60S0TO
STYIYHLYVIN A¥YIEIT OPI¥6T LT60TT €9°¢8 d ANI S B8T0Z 0 BOELELFTIOS D ONI ¥OTAVL ® ¥INVH 60S0T0
STYIVHIVIN A¥VAIIT OFPTP6T LT60TT 86°6S d ANT S 8T10¢ 0 T9ETCLPTOS DO ONI ¥OTAVL ® ¥HMYE 60S0TO
STIYIYHLVIN AMVALEIT 92S¥%6T LTZZTIT 20" %S¥ d ANI § 8102 0 E669LZEENZ D DONI ¥OTAVL ® d¥dIV¥d 60S0TO
STYIYALVIN AYVI9IT 92S%61T LTIZZIT 8E 919 d ANI S 8102 0 TTIOFLEZEE0E D ONI ¥WOTAYL ® ¥IEMVH 60S0TO
STVIMHILIVIN AYYd9dIT 9ZS¥P6T LTCCTIT T¥#°6CT d ANI § B8T0EZ 0 B0BE9CEE0Z D DNI ¥OTAVL ® ¥HMVH 60S0TO
STYIYHIVIN XUVIHIT 92S¥6T1T LTZZTT LB 6ET d ANI S 8T0¢Z 0 SBLEYCEEONZ D ONI ¥OTAVL B ¥ENVH 60S0TO0
STYIVHIVIN AYVIEIT 92S¥6T LTZZTIT 0S°6S d ANI § B8TO0E 0 FPPPEOCELO0C D ONI HOTAVL ® ¥HEM¥d 60S0TO0
STIVIYHLYIN AJYILIIT LB8TH6ET LILTTT 28 L6T d ANI S 8T0Z 0 0%9092E£€0Z O DNI ¥OTAVL ® ¥UHEMVYE 60S0TO
STVIHALYN A¥VIdIT LB8ZP6ET LTLTTT 8L°0T d ANI § 8T0Z 0 CTLLSZEEOZ D DONI ¥OTAWIL ® dEMVE 60S0TO
STYTYHLIVIN AUVAEIT LB8TF6T LTLTIT €£9° 902 d ANI S 8T0Z 0 LSOLSCEE0Z D DONI ¥OTAWL ® ¥HAVH 60S0TO
STYIVHLIVIN AYVAEIT LBZ¥6T LTLTTT €8°€28'T d ANI § B8T0EZ 0 S¥69SCEE0Z D ONI ¥OTAYL ® ¥HEAVHE 60S0T0
STIVIYHLYIN AYYAEIT LBZP6T LTLTTIT TI8°66C d ANI § B8T0€ 0 FELYSCEL0C D ONI ¥OTAVL ¥ ¥EMV¥E 60S0TO
STUYIHHLYN A¥YALIT LB8Z¥6T LTLTTIT TZ°0¢ d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 £89%52CE0Z D DNI ¥MOTAVYL % ¥IAVE 60G0T0
STYITYILYVN AUVALIT L8ZH6T LTLTTIT ST 0E9'T d ANI S 8T0Z 0 96ZEG2EE0Z D DNI ¥OTAVL ® ¥EMVE 60S0T0
STVIMHLYN A¥TIEIT LB8ZP6T LTLTTT S¥ 06¥ d ANI § 8T0¢Z 0 LTOOPZEE0Z O DNI ¥OTAUYL ® dHEMYd 60S0TO
SIVYIYHLVIN AYVAEIT TPIP6T LTI60TT ST PEE d ANI S 8T0Z 0 €LESECEEOT D DNI ¥OTAVYL ® ¥EAVH 60S0TO
STYITYILYVIN AYVIEIT THIP6T LT60TT B8€ LST d ANI § 8T02 0 GBZSECEE0Z D ONI ¥MOTAVYL ® ¥IAVE 60G0T0
STYIYALYIN AYYd9IT TPIF6T LTI60TT ST S6T d ANI § 810¢ 0 OTTISEZEL0T D DNI ¥OTAVL % ¥IMVYLE 60S0T0
STYIYALVN AYYHEEIT THIP6T LT60TT £0° %6 d ANT S 8T0¢ 0 O00TSEEEE0Z D DNI AOTAVL R ¥IAVL 60S0T0
SIVIMALYN AYYHEEIT TPIP6T LI60TT L Z¥%P'C d ANI S 8T0Z 0 SPLEECTEE0Z D DNI dOTAYIL ® ¥EMVLE 60S0T0
STVIYALYW AdVHEIT TPIP6T LT60TT SS9 ¥ICT'T d ANI S 8T0Z 0 0STPCCEEOZ D ONI AOTAYL ® ¥HAMVYE 60S0T0
(11D/3eD) s3oog 0Z0LLY-0000-000-022055-0020G5-055-G2-0T1-000T
STeTIaleN ITNPY AzeIqTl 0ZZ0SS0T
86°T€S'9 TYLOL 0TZ0SSO0T D¥0
a’AR XA TY.LOL LNNODDOY
& AR X AN
STVIYHIVIN AYVI9IT T6S¥P6T LTZCTT L6°9S d ANI § 8T0EZ 0 9LCTTTTE INAMHS A¥VHAIIT WVYEDNI 9t£S0TO
SIYIYHIVIN AYVAHIT T6SP6T LTZZTIT 66 BT d ANI S 8102 0 06SG6TTE TAYHS AVVALIT WYEDNI 9£S0TO0
STIYIYALVIN AUVALEIT SPEFET LILTIT 6¥%°8C d ANI S 8T0C 0 ECCLOTTIE IA¥ES A¥VILIT WYEDNI 9¢£S0TO
STVINALVIN AMVILEIT BLTI¥6T LT60TT 66781 d ANI S B8T0¢ 0 €00E60TE IN¥EAS AYYHLEIT WYYHONI 9€S0TO
butwen/eTpsW-TITNK 0ZZLLY-0000-000-0TZ0SS-002055-065-52-0T-000T
NOILAI¥DSHA ADHEHD INVIEYM S dAL ¥94/39VIX od HOIOANI JOaN=IA / INNODOY
eibautde LT0Z ‘0f IoqueAON O3 T ISQUSAON :HlUdWESINSTq AIBRIQTT IDTTTWS

0T d ALID ¥MOI 40 ALID €0*ET LTOEZ/ZT/ZT

UoIN|US U3 1a)A} B o
Siunwy *; .,
- ..




Agenda Item 10B-11

STVINALVA AJYIEIT 0Z2Z%61 LT60TT 86 ¥0T d ANI S 8T0Z 0 626SS0LTVAOLETO ONI HATHAYHAO 890TTO
STYINHALYIN AYVIHIT Q0CTH6T LT60TT 00709 d ANI § 8T0¢ 0 EB8YLEQLTYAOLETO ONI HATHA¥HAO BS0TTO
STYI¥HILYN AYVIHIT 0CC¥6T LT60TT 00799 d ANT S 8T0Z 0 LETZEOLTVAOLETO ONI HATIAIHIAO B890TTIO
STVIYALVA AYVIdIT €0%%61T LTLTTIT €87 €69 d ANI S 8T0¢Z 0 65L690LTOD0LETO ONI HATIAYHAO BSOTTO
STUIMHILVN AYVYdIT QZC¥6T LT60TT L6 9S d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 928E90LTOD0LETO ONI HATIAYHAO 890TTO
STIVIYHIVIN AYYHLIT 02Z%61T LT60TT ES BLO'E d ANT S BTOZ 0 ZTLO9SS0LTOD0OLETO ONI JATIAIHAO 890TTIO
STYIVHLIYVW ASYHdIT 02Z¥%6T LT60TT S6°6LT d ANI S BTO0Z 0 €9E0F0LTODOLETO ONI JATAGYIAC 8SO0TTO
STVINILYN AdVIHIT CZCH6T LI60TT L6'TT d ANI S 8T0Z 0 TZ€88E0LTOD0OLETO ONI HATIAIHIAC 890TTO
STVIUHLYVIN AJVIHIT 02Z2%61 LT60TT 66°9C d ANI S B8T0Z 0 SSEOTOLTODOLETO ONI HATIQHYIAC 890TTO
s3ooga-aTgepeoTUmMOQd OLOLL¥-0000-000-022055-002055-055-52-0T-000T
8€"LE6 TYLOL LNNODDY
STVINHLVN AJVILIT 06S¥61T LTECTIT €0°EE¥ d ANT § 8T0¢ 0 Td-TLEBEST AYOOL NOILVMWICJINI 6S8CTO
STIVIVALYW AJVIHIT 80F%%6T LTLTITIT SE€°S¥% d ANI § 8T0T 0 £85068% LIANTIN ¥V S.NOSYHILHd 6%S0TO
STVIYHLYAN AdVIHIT 66¢€¥61 LTLTIT €T c0cC d ANT § 8T02Z 0 S9%S0T SOTHAVEDINWO 8%S0TO
LL™99E
STYIYHIYIN AYVHLIT 98Z9%6T LTLTTT ¢8°¢01 d ANI § 8T0Z 0 0¢8ESLPTOS O DNI ¥OTAVL ¥ ¥HAAYH 60S0T0
STVIMALYW AITIEIT 0%TP6T LT60TT S6°LT d ANI § 8T0Z 0 80CLELPTOS O DNI dHOTAYL ¥ JIA¥H 6050T0
STVIYHLYW AdVIdIT 0FT¥6T LT60TT 66 FET d ANI § 8T0¢ 0 TO9ECCLYTOS O ONI ¥OTAVL ¥ ¥IMVYLI 60S0TO
(spusa=gzey/len) sood OP0LLY-0000-000-0€22055-002055-055-52-0T-000T
¥8 LOE'ET TYLOL LNNCDOY
STYIMELVA AIVIdIT 09PCH61T LT60TT 6% 1€ d ANI § 8T0C 0 £€TS9To8L OTT SA00d QHTICOHE TSSOTO
€1°SS6°'T
STYIYELYW AYTHdIT T6S%6T LTECTT 69°0% d ANT § 8T0Z 0 9LZZZZTE TAYIS A¥VIHIT WYEDNI 9€SO0TO
STVIMHLYN AJTIEIT 16S%61T LTZTTT 88 EEL d ANI & B8T0Z 0 06SS6TTE IA¥AS AYVIHIT WVEONI 9ES0TO
STVIYHLYN AIVIHIT T6SP6T LTITTTT 62°STT d ANI S 8T0Z 0 €T6¥8TTE IA¥HS AYVAHIT WYEHNI 9€S0T0
STYIYILYN AYVEHIT SPEV6T LTLTITIT S£°08 d ANI § 8T0T 0 P96SPTTE IA¥HES AUVHHIT WY¥HNI 9€£S0T0
STYIYIIVIN AUVHLIT STEFGT LTLTTIT 6T°SST d ANT S B8T0Z 0 €CCLOTTIE IAYHES AUVHHIT WYYONI 9£S0T0
STYIYELYIN AdVHLIT BLTI¥6T LT60TT €S5'9€T d ANI & 8T0C 0 200€60TE TAYIS AYVILIT WYYDNI S¢G0T0
STUTYELYN AdVILIT 8LTIH6T LT60TIT SP'TTT d ANI § B8T0Z 0 PZHPEO0TE IAYHS AYVHLIT WYEONI 9€£S0TO
STVIMHLYIN AIVIEIT B8LI®6T LT60TT OT'8¢E d ANI & 8T0¢ 0 6ELBEOTE TAYIS AYVHHIT WYIDNI 9£S0TO
STVYIYHLYN AAVIEIT 8LTIF6T LT60TT TS SCT d ANI § 8T0¢Z 0 TIPBY¥P60E IA¥HES AIVHIIT WYHONI 9£S0T0
STVIHILYW A¥VYHIT 8LTIP6T LT60TT LB %8 d ANI § B8T0¢Z 0 006ST60E€ IA¥HS AYUVYHIT WYEHONI 9€S0T0
STVIYHLVA AIVIdIT 8LIV6T LT60TT SE"E9T d ANI § 8T0C 0 9LLBLBOE IA¥HS AUVIEIT WYMHONI 9€S0T0
STUVIYHALVAN AYVIdIT 8LIV6T LT60TT LE ¥ST d ANT S 8T0Z 0 0LLLEBOE TA¥ES AMVHLIT WYH¥ONI 9€S0TO
STVIUHLVIN AYYYLIT 8LTP6T LT60TT 68'66 d ANI § 8T0¢ 0 6TSLTB80E IANMES AYVHEIT WYHEONI 9E€SOTO
STVIMALVW AMTYEIT 8LTIP6T LT60TT 00" 1¢C d ANI § 8T0Z 0 BTSLZB0E TA¥HS A¥YVHHIT WYHEONI 9ESO0TO
STVIHILYW AYVEHIT 8LIP6T LT60TT 9L°9%T d ANI § 8T0Z 0 £56L080% TA¥HIS AYVILIT WYEONI 9€S0TO
STYIUALVW AITIdIT 8LIV6T LT60TT 29°6% d ANI § 8T0€ 0 968T080E IA¥ES AYTHEHIT WVHONI 9€S0TO
STVIEHLVIN AYVEdIT BLTP6T LT60TT 8E€ 60T d ANI § 8T0¢ 0 BE69CLOE IAMHS AYVHHIT WYNONI 9€S0TO
¥ 11T
NOILAT¥OSEA MDEHD LNVIE VM S dAL ¥d/¥vVHEX od HDIOANT YOONEA/ INNODDY
MH.mb.ﬁﬂﬁ.m LT0Z ’'0f I9qUOAON O3 T ISqUWSAON tEjUsWesSaINgsTQg .\nH.m.MQ.m.H IS8TTTU=

1T d ALID ¥MOI 40 ALID €0:€T LTOZ/ZT/ZT

TR < NTHE ST

uonnjos dis JajAle



Agenda Item 10B-12

STUIdHLYWN A¥YadIT LZSP6T LTZZTIT 90° 5S¢ d ANI & 8T0¢ 0 0L%08299d O ONI ¥OTAVL ® ¥HEMVE 6050TO
STVIYHLYIN A¥VALHIT LZSH6T LTZEZTIT €8 LE d ANI § 8T10¢ 0 005%0994d D ONI HOTAYL ¥ ¥HAMNVL 60S0TO
STVIYHILVN AYVIAIT LZSF6T LTEZTIT 60°61T d ANI § 8T0¢ 0 0ZL655599 O ONI ¥OTAVL ¥ ¥aMVd 60S50TO
STVINHIVW AIVHHIT LTSP6ET LIECIL L7 161 d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 0TL655599 O ONI ¥OTAYL % ¥AMVE 6050TO
STYIIHLYIN AGVHEdIT B8BEF6T LTLTTIT TI8°8 d ANI & 8T0Z 0 0FPLEZYPS9E O DNI ¥OTAWL 3 dENVYH 60S0TO0
STVIFALYW AdVHHIT 88ZF6T LTLTTIT 9% LE d ANI § 8102 0 0TLTEESS9d O ONI MOTAW.L ¥ ¥HANYL 60S0TO
STYIYHLYW AUYIdIT C#IF6T LT60TT 6L°8 d ANI § 8T10¢C 0 09€008%9€ D DNI ¥OTAYL ¥ YHMYH 60S0TO
STYIHHLYIN AYVAHIT Z¥IF6T LT60TT €67 LLT d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 09S5L€9%9d O DNI ¥OTAV.L ¥ dHAXMYd 60S0TO0
D -2 TSN OTTLL%-0000-000-022055-002055-055-92-0T-000T
IT°8T6 TYLOL LNNODDY
SZ TI1E
STUIYALYN A¥TEdIT TEOP6T LTZETIT SL €€ d ANI § 8T0¢€ 0 TTZS88%8TT ONI dSNOH WOONWY 0880T0
STVIYHIVAN AYWHdIT TE9P6T LTZZTT 00°SL d ANI § 810¢ 0 808688%80T ONI HSN0OH WOONVYd 0880TO0
STYIYHLVN AYYHEEIT TESPET LTZEZTIT 0G9°LS d ANI § 8T0C 0 TTZS88%80T ONI HSNOH WOONWY 0880TO0
STVIYALYIN AYVAEIT 6TVF6T LTILTTIT SL°EE d ANT S 8T0¢ 0 L¥LOTBFBOT ONI HSNOH WOONWY 0880TO0
STYITYALVN A¥VHEIT 9€ZF6T LT60TT 0§°L9 d ANI § 8102 0 6L9989%80T ONI dSNOH WOONWY 0880TO0
STVIYHIVW AYTHdIT 9€ECP6T LT60TT SL t¢ d ANI § 810¢ 0 CLL6EOFBOT ONI HSNOH KWOONWd 0880TO
STIVIMHLYW AYVAHIT 1Z¥H6T LELLTEL 0™ E9. d ANI S 8T0Z 0 80S2C9SL D11 SMO0d dEdY0DHd TSSOTO
STYTYALYN AYYadIT %0CZh6T LT60TT 86°6S d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 62180556 YL LSIMAIW 9%S0TO
08°6C¢
STUYTHALYN AYVIdIT 8LIP6T LT6OTT L6 %6 d ANI § 8T0Z 0 QLLLEBOE IAYAS AYVIHIT WWEONI 9€S0TO
STYINIIYAN A¥VEHIT SLIP6T LT60TT €8°'%ET d ANI § 8102 0 968T080& IAYHAS AAVILIT WWIDNI 9€S0TO
€2°80T
STYINILYW AYVEIIT T6Z%6T LTLTTT 66°8E d ANI § 8102 0 68TE¥6 MOOHOIANY HINOLSMOVTIH 8TS0TO
SIVIYHLYIN AdVHdIT T6E€%61 LILTITT %€°6C d ANI § 8T0¢ 0 EP0EZT6 MO0HOIANY HNOLSAOWTIA 8TSOTO
STYIEHLVW AdVIdIT #H#TIP6T LT60TT 00 0% d ANT S 8T0Z 0 ¥988¢t6 NO0HOIANY HNOLSMDOWYTIH 8TSOTO
STYINALYW A¥Y¥EIT THIP6T LT6O0TT S9°5% d ANI § 8T0T 0 SPLEECEEOC D ONI HOTAVL ® AIAYH 60S0T0
dd>-oTpny uoT3OoTdg 00TLL%-0000-000-022055-002055-055-92-0T-000T
TL evv’'S IYIOL INNODOY
(A A A
STVIYHLYN AJVYHIT 029961 LTZZTIT 00°09 d ANI § 8T0¢ 0 0BO0TLOLIWAOLETO ONI JATICIIAC 83S0TTO
STYIYILYW XYTEdIT 0Z9%6T LTZEZTT S6°61 d ANI S 8T0Z 0 6LOTLOLTYAOLETO ONI HATHC¥IAOC 8S0TTO
STVIMHLYIN ASVYHIT €0%PP6T LILTIT 66°F d ANI & 8TO0¢C 0 9B8LLO0LTIVAOLETO ONI HAI¥YJYHAC 8S0TTO
STYINHLYN AJVILIT €0F%6T LTLTTIT 66°'SC d ANI S 8T0T 0 LBTO990LTIVYAOLETO ONI HATICYHAC 8S90TTIO
STVIYHLVIN AJYIHIT 0CZV6T LT60TT 00°S9 d ANI § 8T0¢C 0 089T90LINVAOLETO ONT FATICIHAC 8S0TTO
STVIMHLYN AJVIHIT 0CZ%6T LT60TT 00°198 d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 L¥S090LTYAOLETO ONI HATICHIIAC 890TTO
STYINALYW AYYYHIT 0ZZ%6T LTEO0TT 00°SL d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 VLLLSOLTYAOLETO ONI HATYOHYIAC 890TTO
STYIMELYW AMYYHIT 0ZZ¥%6T LT60TT 86° €S d ANI § 8T0T 0 SETLSOLIVAOLETO ONI HATIOYIAC 8S0TTO
NOILAI¥DSHA ADFHD LNVIIYM S dAL ¥d/¥VHA od HDIOANI YOaN=aA/ INNODDY
eTbautde LI0Z ‘0€ ISCWRAON 03 T JISQWOAON :S1USWSEINASTJ huwunﬂn_ ISTTTWR
(A d

ALID ¥MOI 40 ALID

€02 €T LTOZ/ZTI/ZT




Agenda Iltem 10B-13

26°09¢
STVYIYALYIN AYVIdIT T6SP6T LTZETT 86 ETT d ANI S 8T0¢C 0 9LZEZECZTE TA¥IS AYVYEIT WYIDNI 9€£S0TO
STYIHEILVIN AUYI9IT T6S¥6T LTZZTT 86°SL d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 06S5S6TTE IAYMHS AYVHHEIT WYHODNI S£S0TO
STVIHHLYW AdVILSIT 8LIV6T LT60TT 86 ¢T1T d ANI S B8T0E€ 0 CO0E60TE IAYES AYVEHIT WWADNI 9£S0TO
STYIIELYN AIVAEIT 8LIP6ET LT60TT 86795 d ANI S 8T0ZC 0 968T08B0E IA¥MES AYVHIEIT WVISDONI 9£S0T0
¥ STYIVHLYN AYIVALIT €E€TP6T LT60TTL €9 %#CT d ANI S B810c 0 LTOTOTLIOTIOTIBZSS9 NOZVIWY ¥#TSO0TO
bButwen/eTPaN-TITOK 02ZLLF-0000-000-022055-002055-095-52-0T-000T
T9°09% T¥L0L LNNODOY
STIVIMHLYW AJVILIT 0PCH6T LT60TT SL°0CT d ANI S B8TO0EZ 0 CLTOTO9SL D11 SYM00d TH@YODHET TSS0TO0
L6799
STIVIMHLYN A¥YHdIT Q0T9%6T LTZZTT ¥#L BT d ANT § 8102 0 £S6TFSS6 AdY¥L LSAMAIW 9¥#S0TO
STVIYHELVN AIVILIT O0T9%6T LTIZZIT €T LY d ANT S B8TI0Z 0 09L0%556 ddV.L LSEMAIW S¥SOTO
68 ELZ
STYIYHLYW XdVIHIT 88CF6T LTILTTT S8°6¢ d ANT S 810¢ 0 OETE00S99d O DNI YOTAVI B ¥HIVH 60S0TO
STYVIHHLVIN AUYHEIT B8Z¥6T LLLLTE €9°FCT d ANI S B8TO0ZC 0 08EE9LY9H D DNI ¥OTAVL ® ¥IMNVH 60S0TO
STYITUELYN A¥VIdIT ZHIP6T LT60TT TTI 89 d ANT § 8T0¢ 0 0LT969%9d D DNI ¥OTAVL 3 JyIEMV¥d 60S0TO
STVIVHLYN AYVIAEIT CPTP6T LT60TT 0E°T¥% d ANI § BTOZ 0 09589¢¥%9d D ONI FdOTAVL ® ¥IAMVH 60S0TO
dAd-OSPTA UOTIDTA-UON OTZLLP-0000-000-0220SS5-002055-095-52-0T-000°T
LB 086 T TYLOL ILNQODOV
STYTHALYN AYILIT $0CP6T LTB60TT 66 %L d ANI S B8TO0Z 0 ZLS8TSS6 HddV¥1L ILSHMAIW S%S0TO
¥ STIVIYALVW A¥VHEIT €CTIP6T LT60TT ¥#8°FC d ANI § 8T0¢ 0 LTOTOTLTOTOTBZSS9S NOZVWY #1S010
F0 TE6'T
STYTHHLVN AAVHLIT LCSP6T LICETL 7L 1T d ANI § 8TO0Z 0 00Z2%E959d D ONI HOTAYL ® ¥AMVE 60S0TO
SIVIMALYW AUYHEIT LZSF6T LTICETT LO™98 d ANI S 8T0Z Q OPETESS9d D ONI HOTAVL ¥ ¥aMYd 60S0TO
STYIYHLVN AYVHEIT LTZSP6T LTZZTT 90°SS d ANI S 8T0ZC 0 OTSLEZPG99d D ONI ¥OTAUL % ¥EMVd 60S50TO0
SIVIMELYW AMYHdIT LEZSE6T LICc1l 9% €19 d ANI S B8TO0Z Q 09€%LES99 D DNI JOTAVL ® ¥IAVYL 60S0TO
STVIYALYN AYVHLIT 88Z%6T LTLTTTI TE FE d ANT § 8T0¢Z 0 0ZFPF06F99 DO DNI ¥OTAYI ® ¥HAVH 6050TO
STYITHHLYW AYVEdIT 88CH6T LTLTITT 8L LEE d ANTI S 8T0Z 0 08E£E9LY99 D ONI ¥MOTAVL 3 ¥IMVH 60S0TO0
STIVIMALYW AYYHHIT ZFIF6T LT60TT TT ELC d ANT S 8T0Z 0 O0LT969%99 O DNI AOTAVYL ® ¥YIAVYL 60S0TO0
STIVIVALYN AYVILIT Z¥I¥6T LTE60TT €8°8 d ANT § 8T10¢ 0 0SSLETHPOd D ONI ¥OTIAVL ® ¥IAVE 60S0TO
STVIYHLVN A¥ALEIT ZPI¥6T LT60TT OL 9L¥ d ANI § 810¢C 0 06€£950%9d D ONI Y¥OTAVL ® ¥aMVd 60S0TO0
STVIYALYIN ASTddIT Z¥I¥6T LT60TT 06 %% d ANI S 8T0¢C 0 0CEB¥BE9E D DNI JOTAVYL ® YAV 60S0TO
STVIVALYN AYVIHIT Z%I%6T LTE0TT 89°0F%T d ANI S 8102 Q 06%2%LE99 D DNI JOTAVL ¥ ¥YIAVL 60S0TO
sBUTpIODsy O8PTA 09TLLF-0000-000-022055-002055-0G5-5S2-0T-000°T
£6°ST9 TYLOL INNODOVY
£€6°ST9
NOILAI¥DSHA ADHHD LNTIIYM S dAL ¥d/9vaEX od dOI0ANT JOaAN"A / INNODDY
eTbautde LT0Z ‘0f ISqUOAON ©3 T ISQUSACN :SjuUswWesIngsTd AIexqrd ISTTTWS

€T d ALID ¥YMOI 40 ALID €0:ET LTOEZ/TT/CT
uonnjes dia Jaii) e o 3 1.*;. s =
siunw %%,




Agenda Item 10B-14

Areja109¢ ‘UeuIaax] Joue[ JuapIsaI] ‘[ewag Aef

597980 %6 FTYI0L Texs2usn 0001 aNAA
06°09T'TE TYLOL 0€20SS0T DIC
0672092 IYLOL INNODDY
STVIYHLVIN AdVAEIT L6EF6ET LTLTTT 06°C69 d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 €E6T250000 ONI D720 €TOTTO
TYMENIY 09¢€SL 929961 LIZZTIT 00°0TI6'T d ANI § 8T0¢ 0 O09EOTTLTISN D ONTI ¥OTAVL ® ¥V 60S0TO0
90URISIIY SJUTTUO 0SELLF-0000-000-02€055-002055-095-92-0T-000T
6T 9%T'¥% IYLOL INNODOY
6T°90T'%
STYIHELYIN AATIdIT £0¥F6T LTLTTT S6° LY d ANI S B8TO0C 0 LBC990LTYAOLETO ONI HATITIIAO 890TTO
STYIMHLYN AYVIdIT 0ZCH6T LTE60TT 86°S6 d ANI S B8T0Z 0 CFPPZ90LTINAOLETO ONI HATHAYAAO 890TTO
STYIYHIYIN AJTIEIT 0ZCP6T LT60TT 00 €E€T d ANT § 8T0¢ 0 089T90LTIVAOLETO ONI HJATIAYIAQC 890TTO
STVIHHLVN A¥VILIT 0Z2Z¥%6T LT60TT 0S°80F% d ANTI S 8T02Z 0 L¥SO90LTINVAOLETO ONI HATIAYHAO 890TTO
STVIVHLYN A¥YAdIT 0ZZH6T LT60TT S8°SST d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 8698G0LTYAOLETO ONI HATHAYHAC B8SO0TTO
STVIYALYN A¥YIdIT 0ZCH6T LT60TT S6° LY d ANI S 8T0Z 0 6ZS8S0LTVAOLETO ONI HATEAYIAO 890TTIO
STYTHILVN AMALIT 022ZP6T LT60TT 66766 d ANI S 8T0Z 0 6E6SS0LTYAOLETO ONT EATHAEIAO 890TTO
STYIHHLYN AYTIdIT 0CCP6T LT60TT 00°2ST d ANI S 8T0¢C 0 BEZZEQLTIVAOLETO ONT HATMAYIAO 890TTO
STYIYHLIVIN A¥VI9IT 0ZZ¥%6T LT60TT 00°9L d ANI S 8TO0C 0 LECEZEQLTYAOLETO ONI HATIAIHAO 890TTO
STVIMHELYIN A9YddIT 0Z9%6T LTZZTT 8% 9%C d ANI S B8TO0Z 0 TEEOLOLTODOLETO ONI HEATIAIIAO 8S0TTO
STYITIALYN XdVIHIT €0¥P6T LTLTTT €6 SE¥® d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 0SL690LTODOLETO ONI HAIEAYIAO 890TTO
STVIHHIVIN ZdTddIT 0ZCH6T LTB0TT €L°998'T d ANT S 8T0¢ 0 £L9SSOLTODOLETO ONI HATIAIIAO 890TTO
STVIMHLVN A¥VILIT 0ZZF%6T LT60TT 66°6%1 d ANT S B8T0Z 0 0CBB8EOLTODOLETO ONT FATYAYHIAO 890TTO
STVIYHLYWN A¥YIdIT 0ZZ%6T LT60TT ¥8 68T d ANI S B8TO0Z 0 PSEOTOLTODOLETO ONI HATIMIHAQO 890TTO
STYVIYELYVN A¥YHadIT #FIF6T LT60TT 00°0F% d ANT § 8102 0 ££EBE6 MOOICIANY HNOLSMOVTIHE 8TS0TI0
ETPaW 2TqepecTumoq 0SZLL%-0000-000-022055-002055-055-5S€-0T-000T
05" E9E TYLOL ILNOODDY
05°L9
STYINHALYN A¥YILIT TE€9F6T LTEZZTIT 0S°LE d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 LOLESBFBOT ONT HSNOH WOANYY 0880T0
STVIYMHLIVN A¥VIdIT 9¢€Z¥6T LT60TT 00°0€ d ANI S 8T0¢ 0 B9L6E9YBOT DONI HSNOH WOONYd 0880TO0
STIVIMHLVN A¥YHEEIT TIZ¥¥F6T LTLTTT 00°9¢ d ANI § 8102 0 ELTLTOSL O SMO0d EOIODEY TSS0TO
007091
STVINHLYIN A¥YVIEIT FFIV6T LT60TT 00°0F% d ANI S 8T10¢ 0 99L0%6 §MO0HOIANY HNOLSMOVYTH B8TSOTO
STVINALYIN A¥YIEIT T6Z¥%6T LTLTTT 00708 d ANI S 8T10¢ 0 TLP8E6 A00HOIANY HNOLSADYTIH 8TSOTO
STVIHHLVW AMVEEIT $FPI¥6T LT60TT 00°0F d ANT S 8T02Z 0 £E€E8€6 AOOHOIUNY HANOLSADVIH 8TS0TO0
dD-0OTpnN¥ UOTI3DTA-UON Q0EZLLY-0000-000-0220S5-002055-055-S2-0T-000T
S¥"98% TY.LOL INNODDOY
NOILAI¥DSHA ADIHD LNTIHTM S dAL ¥d4/49V¥HEX od HDIOANT YOANZA/INOODDY
eTBautrde LTI0Z ‘0f IS9qWeAON O3 T ISCUIBAON :SjUsSWeSINGETA AIBIqTT IBTTITUR
¥T d ALID ¥MOI

40 ALID €0ET LTOZ/ZI/ZT

uennjos dia isjd) e *

]
siunw =,

¢




